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Miriam Heller CLEVELAND IN\/EM’VD@j

From: Nessa Rapoport [nrapoport@mandelny.org]
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 1999 11:04 AM
To: 'Miriam Heller'

Subject: FW: Inventory: CIJE publications

Note the stock in Cleveland below, particularly Seymour's essay. Thus we can still distribute it.
Nessa

-----QOriginal Message-----

From: Joan Wade [SMTP:JWade@parkwd.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 1999 2:49 PM
To: ‘Nessa Rapoport'

Subject:RE: Inventory: CIJE publications

Following is what is in our off-site storage:

A Time to Act

9 boxes (We had 12, but sent 3 boxes to Israel in June)
Best Practices Project - Supplementary School Education
12 boxes

Best Practices - Early Childhood

11 boxes

A Great Awakening-Sarna
9 boxes

Vision at the Heart-Fox
3 boxes

If you need more information, let me know.

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Nessa Rapoport [SMTP:nrapoport@mandelny.org]

> Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 1999 12:13 PM

>To: Joan Wade (E-mail)

> Subject: Inventory: CIJE publications

>

> Could you send me as complete a list as you can of what inventory you have
>

> in Cleveland? | have an e-mail from you to Sarah dated 4/20/99, but |
> don't

> understand the notes she wrote on your text.

>

> Just a simple list of title + # of boxes will be fine.

=

> Thanks.

>
> Nessa



Publications Inventory
A Great Awakening: 164
A Time to Act: 44
Restoring the Aleph: 1427
Best Practices Series —
Supplementary School Education: 12
Early Childhood Education: 87
JCCs: 37
Teacher’s Report: 485
Hebrew/English Editions:
#1 — Fox and Scheffler, Jewish Education and Continuity: 109
#2 — Scheffler, On Change...: 77
#3- Schulman, Communities: 36
#4- Nisan, Educational Identity: 70
Leader’s Report: 15
Vision at the Heart: 11
Policy Brief: 448

Leaders as Teacher Educators pamphlet, Dorph, Holtz, Goldring: 21
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Nessa Rapoport

To: Dina Roemer
Subject: Publications inventory

According to Mort, I'm global inventory lady. | am meant to ask Joan in Cleveland and you how many copies of
publications we have in the 3 offices, with the idea of "husbanding" those of which we have few and coming up with a plan
to distribute those of which we have many.

You have some of ours, of course, but you also have published your own series, in far more modest numbers than our N.
American grandiosity.

Would it be relatively easy for you to tell me approximately what you have of ours and of your 5 publications? Also, |
assume you finally received the 1000 copies of the MF brochure we sent you.

Sorry about this "housekeeping,” but it's part of the deal.
I'll need it as soon as you can approximate it.

N.
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Nessa Rapoport

To: Joan Wade
Subject: The usual questions

Hi, Joan. Mort's asked me for a global inventory of Foundation publications.

Jenn has just counted up the publications in our storage room. Can you tell me what remains in Cleveland? I'd be very
grateful, especially if you could do it today. Thanks.

N.




Nessa Rapoport

From: Joan Ireland [JWade@parkwd.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2001 2:35 PM
To: '‘Nessa Rapoport

Subject: RE: The usual questions

Hi Nessa,

As close as | can figure since the boxes of publications in our off-site
storage were taped shut when | got them shipped to me from New York is
approximately:

Best Practices: Supplementary School Education 1675 copies
Best Practices: Early Childhood 1540 copies

A Time to Act Paperback 1538 copies
A Time to Act Hardcover 23 copies

A Great Awakening by Jonathan Sarna 1500 copies

Joan

> -----Original Message--———

> From: Nessa Rapoport [SMTP:nrapoport@mandelny.org]
> Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2001 12:13 PM

>To: Joan Wade

> Subject: The usual questions

>

> Hi, Joan. Mort's asked me for a global inventory of Foundation

> publications.

: Jenn has just counted up the publications in our storage room. Can you
; Eﬁg what remains in Cleveland? I'd be very grateful, especially if you

E ggql{dtoday. Thanks.

> N.



-—-- Original Message ----—

From: Nessa Rapoport

To: Dina Roemer

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2001 5:28 PM
Subject: RE: Loathesome tasks

Yes, it's the monographs. And thanks. If | can get it today, great. But
_since your today is tomorrow, if it could be waiting for me when | walk
in,

also great.

When do you arrive?
N.

—---Original Message-----

From: Dina Roemer [mailto:roemer@vms.huji.ac.il]
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2001 12:46 AM

To: Nessa Rapoport

Subject: Re: Loathesome tasks

We're doing the inventory and | hope to have an answer by tomorrow, if
possible. Your minutes didn't specify which publications, so I'm assuming
MI/MF monographs, "A Time to Act,” CIJE publications, etc.?

(I'_l'h_ttarg were approximately 250+ people sent the newsletter in Hebrew
imite
to MF/MS staff and faculty, current JF and SEL fellows and SEL grads, JF
grads living in Israel, plus the few other Hebrew speakers on our list,
e.g.
I\%enachem Magidor). We assumed that many JF grads don't have Hebrew
software
and/or have English over Hebrew and sent in English only to native Anglos
living in Israel (although I'm tempted to send both to all Israelis next
time as they ought to know we are doing it). I'll write back soon. Dina
-—- Original Message -----
From: Nessa Rapoport
To: Dina Roemer
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2001 10:58 PM
Subject: Loathesome tasks

Yes, my meeting with Mort is on 7/27. Thus | am compelled to ask you,
once
again:

1. Can you give me approximate numbers for your publications
inventory--both
copies of ours and copies of yours?

2. Can you tell me, very approximately, how many recipients got the
Hebrew

newsletter?

| owe you two yucky tasks in return.

N.



Nessa Rapoport

To: Dina Roemer
Subject: RE: Loathesome tasks

PLEASE let me know how many of our CIJE Ramah essays you have. We're down to 3, a real no-no in Mandel land. You
say here that you have "plenty," but you also say that you have 15-20 of each. Do clarify, dear D.!

N.

—-—Original Message-----

From: Dina Roemer [mailto:roemer@vms.huiji.ac.il]
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2001 1:56 AM

To: Nessa Rapoport

Subject: Re: Loathesome tasks

First, there are times that we get requests for dozens, if not hundreds, of copies of a particular monograph, so 1,000
copies aren't a huge overflow, believe it or not. Second, our bigger problem is the shortage and, as you know, we've got
the graphics guy, but haven't solved the inside cover issue. That could be done in relatively short order, | believe. Re:
Seymour's Ramah essay, weren't we going to use the bi-lingual one as the substitute for the old English only ones (of
which we have plenty)? | have faith in your ability to fudge the numbers a bit and put the right "spin” on things! Love, Dina

--—-- Original Message -—--

From: Nessa Rapoport

To: Dina Roemer

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2001 11:25 PM

Subject: RE: Loathesome tasks

Here's my question, cherished colleague. If | disclose the info on, for
example, #1, | will be asked to come up with a distribution plan for same.
If | try to finesse the whole thing, | will not be a responsible employee.

Hmm. | think it's on my assignment list, so | will not have an alternative.

Not to mention trying to explain that we are out of Seymour's English Ramah
essay because the counters confused the "Green" essay, of which we have
plenty, with Seymour's essay--which happens to be very green!

Oh dear.
N.

-—----Original Message-——-

From: Dina Roemer [mailto:roemer@vms. huji.ac.il]
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2001 12:48 PM

To: Nessa Rapoport

Subject: Re: Loathesome tasks

Hate to break the news to you, but I'm still here. | just wanted to know if
it was anf\;thing beyond the monographs and CIJE publications...Here's what |
have so far:

Monograph #1 (Jewish Education and Jewish Continuity)--1,140 copies
Monograph #2--720 copies

Monograph #3 (Learning Communities)--160 copies

Monograph #4 (Educational Identity)—-12 copies

Monograph #5--1,360 copies

A Time to Act--15 copies

DN

There are approximately 15-20 copies left of each CIJE publication--I'll get
the titles and better numbers by tomorrow.

| land in NY on the 31st, am in Cleveland from the 2nd to the 5th and back
in NY until the 12th. See ya! Dina

P.S. | may try and see Steve Hoffman in NY if he has time...maybe we can
coordinate.



Nessa Rapoport

From: Dina Roemer [roemer@vms.huji.ac.il]
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2001 11:06 AM
To: Nessa Rapoport
Subject: Fw: 22?7?27

Part.001

Here is the final info. on all other publications outside of the monographs. Take care, Dina
--—- Original Message --—--
From: kereno@vms.huiji.ac.il
To: Tammy Bercholz ; Dina Roemer
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2001 4:56 PM
Subject: *fi*g *i*o***O"¥

wo*Ota*a tbt*ttto ib*OtO,

*OMI* OO * 0" A O%¥ ot

1. vision at the heart (13 books)

2. supplementary school education (2 books)
3. policy brief (30 books)

4.The Teachers report (35 books)
5.Restoring The aleph (10 books )

6.Who we are or what we do? (40 books)

7. A Great awakening (15 books)

8.Early childhood jewish education (1 book)
9. Jewish education in jccs ( 4 books)

Reiieo 1o o Bl o i st L*E*ot*

w0k . Wk

¢



1,500

Cleve.
Cleve,

5,000
5,000
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16,000
10,000
3000

1,500

7-01

TITLE CLEVELAND JERUSALEM NYC TOTAL
A Great Awakening (Sama) 1500 15 164 1679
A Time to Act — paperback 1538 0 44 1582
A Time to Act — hardcover 23 0 0 23
Best Practices -- Early Childhood 1540 1 87 1628
Best Practices -- JCC 0 4 37 41
Best Practices — Supplementary School Ed. 1675 2 12 1689
Israel Monograph #1 — (Fox, Scheffler) 0 1140 109 1249
Israel Monograph #2 — (Scheffler) 0 720 o § 797
Israel Monograph #3 — (Shulman) 0 160 36 196
Israel Monograph #4 — (Nisan) 0 12 70 82
Israel Monograph #5 — (Fox) bi-lingual edition 0 1360 0 1360
Policy Brief 0 30 448 478
Restoring the Aleph (Green) 0 10 1427 1437
Teachers Report (Gamoran, Goldring) 0 39 485 520
Vision at the Heart (Fox) English edition 0 13 11 24




CI1JE Publications Inventory

Updated 7/22/98

Title Year of # Published | # Per Box | Boxes Boxes Remaining "
Publication Rev’d Basement | Storage on 9 | Suite 1817 Total | Remaining
A Time to Act 1991 ? 88 ? 20 4 F 24+ 2112+
[ Policy Brief 1 1993/4 10,300 0 16 & 16+ | Over 5000
BP: SSE I 1996 5,000+ 80 (82) 39 (aprx) | 14 + 53+ | 4240+(high)
BP: ECE 11 1996 5,000+ 80 (70) 57 (aprx) |4 : 61+ | 4890+(high)
BP/JCC 1996 5,150 07 7 + 7+ Over 1100
Sarna I & II 1995 11,500(?) 150 0 22 I+ 23+ | 3450+
Green 1996 10,000 300 32 0 9 1 10 3000
Ramah 1997 4200 150 28 0 13 + 13+ [ 1950+
Brochure 1998 4000 600/200 6+2 0 5 (600 each) | 1 (600 each)+ | 6+ 3600+
Teachers Report | 1998 2100 200 10 0 9(200 each) | 1(200 each)+ |10+ 1800+
Ackerman ? 757 2 1 + 3+ 225?
Aron ? 752 3 3 % 6+ 550+
Davidson 9 752 5 + + S++ 375+t
Reimer ? 752 3 2 + 5+ 375+
Reisman ? 759 4 2 s 6+ 550+
JESNA Agenda n/a 0 1 1
Reform Judaism n/a 0 2 2
Planning Guide 2 100? 4 1 5 500?
Pathways 1998 n/a 40 1 0 0 1 1 38




Nessa Rapoport

From: Gail Dorph [gzdorph@mandelny.org]
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2001 12:54 PM
To: Nessa Rapoport

Subject: RE: Inventory (sigh)

nessa, I'm sure shelly would take vision at the heart off your hands.

ask bena if we have distributed teachers report and a time to act to all tei

cohorts. (I want a hardcover copy of A time to act) and professors of ed may

want copies of hard covers

does sarna want any of his? we could also distribute that the two essays to

all tei-ers.

TITLE CLEVELAND JERUSALEM NYC TOTAL

A Great Awakening (Sarna) 1500 15 164
A Time to Act - paperback 1638 0 44

A Time to Act - hardcover 23 0 0
Best Practices - Early Childhood 1540 1
Best Practices - JCC 0 4 37 41
Best Practices - Supplementary School Ed. 1675
Israel Monograph #1 - (Fox, Scheffler) 0 1140
Israel Monograph #2 - (Scheffler) 0 720
Israel Monograph #3 - (Shulman) 0 160
Israel Monograph #4 - (Nisan) 0 12 70
Israel Monograph #5 - (Fox) bi-lingual edition 0
Policy Brief 0 30 448 478
Restoring the Aleph (Green) 0 10 1427
Teachers Report (Gamoran, Goldring) 0 35
Vision at the Heart (Fox) English edition 0 13

---——-Original Message-----

From: Nessa Rapoport [mailto:nrapoport@mandelny.org]

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2001 11:47 AM
To: Gail Dorph; Barry Holtz
Subject: Inventory (sigh)

1679
1582
23
87

109
77
36
82
1360

1437
485
11

1628

12
1249
797
196

520
24

Attatched is the chart of our surfeit of riches. All bright ideas-or even

regular ideas-are warmly invited.

Of course, no need to fret about Israel-based publications.

N.

1689

1360




Nessa Rapoport

$armd

From: Leah Strigler [leah@jewishlife.org]
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2001 3:30 PM
To: '‘Nessa Rapoport'

Subject: RE: Sarna Essay

| probably only want 100 max, but if you really want to get rd of them |
have another idea. I'll think about it.

-—-Original Message-—-

From: Nessa Rapoport [mailto:nrapoport@mandelny.org]
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2001 3:19 PM

To: Leah Strigler

Subject: RE: Sarna Essay

We have 1600 copies we LONG to give away. Please tell me how many you want.

N.

--—---Original Message----—

From: Leah Strigler [mailto:leah@jewishlife.org]
Sent. Wednesday, August 15, 2001 12:50 PM
To: nrapoport@mandelny.org

Subject: Sarna Essay

Shalom U'vrakha. | hope that life on E. 26th is going well.

| have a question: A e
Are there still copies available through MFNY? | am thinking of givint it
out for a Program Meeting here this year.



Nessa Rapoport

From: Leah Strigler [leah@jewishlife.org]
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2001 10:15 AM
To: 'Nessa Rapoport'

Subject: RE: Sarna Essay

Makes sense vis a vis Hillel, especially for the Steinhardt Jewish Campus
Service Corps.

My idea was to find a way for it to be used by this new NY-based Young
Professionals Group.

I'll probably need them in October sometime, so we have time to ship out.
The terms souns more than fair.

Do you have many of the Ramah essays left? | was thinking that our
neighbors, The Foundation for Jewish Camping, might be interested in those.

Leah

--—-0riginal Message-—-

From: Nessa Rapoport [mailto:nrapoport@mandelny.org]
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2001 10:36 AM

To: Leah Strigler

Subject: RE: Sarna Essay

| have long thought it would be perfect for Hillel, as its message is: Young
people can change the world. What's your idea?

Give me the details on when you need them and where to ship them. Our policy
has been: They're free if you pay for postage. OK?

N.

--—---Original Message-----

From: Leah Strigler [mailto:leah@jewishlife.org]
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2001 3:30 PM
To: 'Nessa Rapoport'

Subject: RE: Sarna Essay

I probably only want 100 max, but if you really want to get rd of them |
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

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2001 12:50 PM

To: nrapoport@mandelny.org
Subject: Sarna Essay

Shalom U'vrakha. | hope that life on E. 26th is going well.

| have a question: o L
Are there still copies available through MFNY? | am thinking of givint it

1



out for a Program Meeting here this year.



Nessa Rapoport

From: Joan Ireland [JIreland@parkwd.com]
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2001 4:39 PM
To: 'Nessa Rapoport'

Subject: RE: Query

The warehouse where all of Parkwood's and the Foundation's off-site storage
is is located at:

Iron Mountain
7208 Euclid Avenue
Cleveland, OH

> -——--Original Message--——-

> From: Nessa Rapoport [SMTP:nrapoport@mandelny.org]
> Sent: Monday, September 17, 2001 10:56 AM

>To: Joan Ireland

> Subject: Query

>

> | am been catching up on my "before" work and see that Mort asked me to
> check with you re the following:
-

> |'ve attached the final inventory of all publications in the 3 offices.

> Mort

> would like you to find out from Mike O'Brian about where the "Cleveland
> inventory" physically is? He seems puzzled. It will then be my job to help
> the inventory decline!

>

> Thanks, Joan. I'm talking to him at 11 am on Thursday, but am out the next
> two days for Jewish holidays. If you can get me the physical location of
> the

> numbers you previously gave me, I'd be grateful.

>

> N. << File: Publications Inventory Chart.doc >>



Sent: Monday, September 24, 2001 5:17 PM
To: nrapoport@mandelny.org
Subject: Sarna Essay

G'mar Hatimah Tovah to you and your family. May it be a sweet and joyous
year for all of you and a peaceful year for all the world.

OK, now | am ready to talk to you about sending the Sarna essay. Would you
like to send it and bill us? How much do you think it would cost to ship?

Be well,

Leah



Nessa Rapoport

To: Wexcindy@aol.com
Subject: RE: Another Idea

Absolutely. Let me get official OK from Mort when | speak to him in 10 days.
N.

-----Original Message-—-

From: Wexcindy@aol.com [mailto:Wexcindy @aol.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2001 5:43 PM

To: nrapoport@mandelny.org

Subject: Re: Another Idea

| would gladly pay for shipping; however, do you have 175 copies? Let me
know. Love and kisses, me

In a message dated 09/25/2001 04:15:38 PM Eastern Daylight Time,
nrapoport@mandelny.org writes:

<< Subj: RE: Another Idea

Date: 09/25/2001 04:15:38 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: nrapoport@mandelny.org (Nessa Rapoport)
To: Wexcindy@aol.com

Of course. It's splendid. We are about to send Leah 60 copies and | am
looking to distribute—-to leadership-level humanity--the hundreds we are
storing. For the cost of postage, | would be thrilled to send you as many
copies as you'd like for current fellows and alumni.

The essay is a fascinating revision of conventional wisdom about how
American Jewry revitalized itself in the late 19th century (no, it wasn't
Eastern European immigration) and an amazing validation of how native-born
young people, in their twenties, some of whom still lived at home, changed
the Jewish world 100 years ago--and could do so again.

N.

>>

Cindy Chazan,

Director, Alumni and Community Development,
Wexner Foundation

212-319-8151



Nessa Rapoport

To: Wexcindy@aol.com
Subject: RE: Another Idea

Of course. It's splendid. We are about to send Leah 60 copies and | am looking to distribute--to leadership-level humanity--
the hundreds we are storing. For the cost of postage, | would be thrilled to send you as many copies as you'd like for
current fellows and alumni.

The essay is a fascinating revision of conventional wisdom about how American Jewry revitalized itself in the late 19th
century (no, it wasn't Eastern European immigration) and an amazing validation of how native-born young people, in their
twenties, some of whom still lived at home, changed the Jewish world 100 years ago—-and could do so again.

N.

----—-Original Message-----

From: Wexcindy@aol.com [mailto:Wexcindy @aol.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2001 4:09 PM

To: nrapoport@mandelny.org

Subject: Fwd: Another Idea

Nessa: would it be possible for me to get a copy of Jonathan's article?
| would deeply appreciate it.
How are you and your family doing?
ggsé love and wishes for Gmar Chatima Tova,
indy

Jonathan Sarna wrote a wonderful essay that was published by CIJE: " A Great
Awakening."

Cindy Chazan,

Director, Alumni and Community Development,
Wexner Foundation

212-319-8151



Nessa Rapoport

From: Erin Henriksen [ehenriksen@mandelny.org]
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2001 4:06 PM
To: leah@jewishlife.org

Cc: Nessa Rapoport

Subject: RE: Sarna Essay

Leah,

Nessa asked me to follow up with you on the method of mailing the copies of
the Sarna essay. Our mailroom can send it to you by next-day delivery for
about $26 (we could send it tomorrow, and you'd have it on Friday), or by
ground mail for about $4 (they believe that, since your office is so close,

? pack%ge sent by this method would reach you by Monday). What works best
or you?

Thanks,
Erin (Nessa's new assistant)

Erin Henriksen
Editorial/Program Assistant
Mandel Foundation

(212) 532-2360 x11
ehenriksen@mandelny.org

-----Original Message-—-

From: Nessa Rapoport [mailto:nrapoport@mandelny.org]
Sent. Tuesday, September 25, 2001 3:56 PM

To: Erin Henriksen

Subject: FW: Sarna Essay

-----QOriginal Message-----

From: Leah Strigler [mailto:leah@)jewishlife.orgr
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2001 9:40 AM
To: 'Nessa Rapoport'

Subject: RE: Sarna Essay

| need 60.

| think the start of October, so we cabn send them out to be read for our
Programs Assembly on Oct. 30th.

| look foward to hearing from you re estimates.

G'mar Tov.

Leah

--—--Original Message--—-

From: Nessa Rapoport [mailto:nrapoport@mandelny.org]
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2001 5:34 PM

To: Leah Strigler

Subject: RE: Sarna Essay

How many do you want?

When do you need them?

| think UPS is cheap but can't estimate the cost until you answer the above.
Then we'll package them and I'll let you know precisely and before!

Gmar tov.
Nessa

-—-—-Original Message--—-
From: Leah Strigler [mailto:leah@jewishlife.org]



LIST FOR THE DISTRIBUTION OF VARIOUS WRITTEN REPORTS
AS OF OCTOBER 18, 2001

Distribution within the United States will be handled by our Cleveland office
(currently by Joan Ireland) to:

Jack Mandel Stephen Hoffman
Joseph Mandel Charles Ratner
Morton Mandel John Colman
Barbara Mandel Patrick Sullivan
Stacy Petricig Robert Goldberg
Stephen Weinberg Henry Goodman
Hugh Calkins (2) [Howard Charish]
Stanley Horowitz Nessa Rapoport
Sally Wertheim

Distribution within Israel will be handled through Dina Roemer to:

Seymour Fox Mordechai Nisan
Annette Hochstein Varda Shiffer
Dan Gordis

The following monthly reports will be distributed to this list:

Varda Shiffer Nessa Rapoport
Dan Marom (73) [Howard Charishi]
Dina Roemer (bi-monthly) Dan Gordis

For limited distribution only:
Seymour Fox/Annette Hochstein report to Morton Mandel only.

Ben Dansker report to Seymour Fox, Annette Hochstein, and Morton Mandel
only.



Nessa Rapoport

From: Leah Strigler [leah@)jewishlife.org]
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2001 4:48 PM
To: 'Nessa Rapoport'

Subject: RE: Ask L.com

OK: the professional staff of all of our funded projects: birthright israel,
Makor, PEJE, etc.

Sounds like a judicious plan re dealing with the move etc. | hope that your
office is found speedily!

Also, | hope that the STaR Web cast goes well!
Take care,
Leah

-----Original Message-----

From: Nessa Rapoport [mailto:nrapoport@mandelny.org]
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2001 4:36 PM

To: Leah Strigler

Subject: RE: Ask L.com

Just tell me who the folks are, and I'll say that it will be! (What is a
Programs Assembly? Who attends?)

I am in no way packing, as | have an infinite amount to do. Besides, as |
told Mindy, if | have to ship every file | have to a new office, I'll need a
bigger office!

They gave us zero notice, so | cannot comply. This means that all my stuff
will go with me--AS SOON AS | FIND OUT WHERE THAT IS. And then I'll sort at
my leisure. Or not.

N.

—---Original Message-——-

From: Leah Strigler [mailto:leah@)jewishlife.org]
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2001 4.21 PM
To: 'Nessa Rapoport'

Subject: RE: Ask L.com

We were going togive them out for discussion at our Programs Assembly on
Oct. 30th but have postponed to the spring because we felt that participants
were not in the frame of mind to think about and plan for the future and/or
hhave a celebratory professional development gathering. We are planning for
the spring.

How are things going with you re packing up office, finding a new one,
morale, etc?

Good luck with the report!

-----Original Message-----

From: Nessa Rapoport [mailto:nrapoport@mandelny.org]
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2001 4:05 PM

To: Leah Strigler

Subject: Ask L.com

Hi, Leah. Could you remind me what you did with those Sarnas, so | will have
something to add to my (extremely bizarre, no doubt) October monthly report?

N.



Nessa Rapoport

To: steve@jesna.org
Cc: Barry Holtz
Subject: RE: Best Practices

Hi, Steve. I'm delighted that the copies will be put to good use. We have about 1400, depending on how many are in each
carton.

What we have done previously is to donate copies of our publications, asking the recipient to pay only the cost of shipping.
Our storage facility is outside Cleveland. I'd be happy to find out what the estimated cost of UPS would be. (And I'm
assuming it would be low, based on past experience.)

I'll follow up as soon as | hear from you. Please send me the address to which we should ship.
Nessa

-----Original Message-----

From: Barry Holtz [mailto:bholtz@mandelny.org]
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2001 11:58 AM
To: steve@jesna.org

Cc: Nessa Rapoport

Subject: RE: Best Practices

That's great! I'm going to send a copy of this email to Nessa Rapoport who
directs communications for the Foundation and will know how to handle the
technical details. You'll hear directly from her soon. Thanks, Steve,

Barry

—---QOriginal Message-----

From: Steve Kraus [mailto:steve@)jesna.org]
Sent; Thursday, October 25, 2001 11:10 AM
To: 'Barry Holtz'

Subject: RE: Best Practices

Be happy to have them. Thanks.

-----Original Message——-

From: Barry Holtz [maiito:bholiz@mandelnhorg]
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2001 11:07 A

To: steve@jesna.org

Subject: Best Practices

Hi Steve,

The Mandel Foundation has a number of copies of the best practices in
supplementary schools monograph (over 1000). We would be happy to donate
these to you at Jesna. Are you interested in having/using them?

Please let me know.

Barry



=250

Nessa Rapoport

To: Joan Ireland

Subject: Pending your return

Hi, Joan. This note will await you when you get back. (| hope the trip was wonderful.)

We have found someone at JESNA in New York City who can use (approximately, rounding off the number to the nearest

carton) 1400 copies of the "Best Practices: Supplementary School Education." | need to tell him how many cartons that will
be and what the shipping expense will be--since our policy is to give the books but ask recipients to pay for shipping.

Settle back in, and then let me know.
And thank you.

Nessa



Nessa Rapoport

From: Barry Holtz [bholtz@nyc.rr.com]

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2001 1:27 PM

To: Art Green; Art Green

Cc: Nessa Rapoport

Subject: Once in a lifetime opportunity! Free stuff!

Part.001

Hi Art,

As you may recall, when | saw you recently | mentioned that Mort was closing down the NY office of the Foundation. The
continuing saga of this usual organization. So far it seems that these changes--though immensely complicating the
administrative issues in our work--still leave me, Nessa and Gail Dorph with jobs at Mandel. What the longer term might
mean, however, is pretty unclear.

One side note to all this has to do with our need to clean up things in storage. As it turns out we still have quite a few
copies (1000 or more) of your CIJE ("Aleph") essay despite the fact that many were distributed a few years back.

We would be happy to give you as many as you want. We could ship them to you at Brandeis. Nessa is in charge of this
whole business, so | am copying her on this message. She also wondered if maybe Allan Lehmann would like copies for
students at Brandeis Hillel.

The easiest thing would be for you to email her directly about how many you might want. So use her address on this
message.

Hope you all are well. Love to Kathy,

Barry



Nessa Rapoport

To: ArtAkgreen@aol.com
Subject: RE: Alef x elef!

I'm so glad. It's a wonderful essay, and one | suspect has influenced a lot of people I'tovah.

Love the benscher idea, but I'm afraid I'll have to decline.

Speaking of which, | am contemplatin? a project that thrills me, if | think | can do it well. Saul Berman has asked me to
undertake a new English translation of Birkat Ha-Mazon for Edah. (Already mulling over "al brit shechatamta bivsareinu,"
which--like so many Jewish texts—| need to render metaphorically every time | say it!) | asked him if he was wedded to a
line by line version, and he said, to my relief, no.

It is very, very difficult to break through the banality of liturgical English to say something true, but as an artistic challenge
(and a religious act) the project is very exciting to me.

Any thoughts?

Nessa

-—-Original Message-—-

From: ArtAkgreen@aol.com [mailto:ArtAkgreen@aol.com]
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2001 11:13 AM

To: nrapoport@mandelny.org
Subject: Alef x elefl

Hi Nessa - Sure, I'd love a thousand copies of my Aleph lecture, or as many
as you want to send me.

(Would you --or Mort -- like a few hundred benschers from Hannah Leah's Bat
Mitzvah in exchange?)

Please send them to me at home:

324 Ward Street
Newton MA 02459

Thanks and best regards, Art



Nessa Rapoport

From: Steve Kraus [steve@jesna.org]
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2001 2:17 PM
To: 'Nessa Rapoport

Subject: RE: Best Practices

| am sorry, but | spoke too soon. | forgot that we don't have major storage
space here. We can only take about 100.

Steve

-----Original Message-----

From: Nessa Rapoport [mailto:nrapoport@mandeilny.org]
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2001 2:41 PM

To: steve@jesna.org

Subject: RE: Best Practices

Great! The woman in charge of this in the Cleveland office is on a
cruise--lucky her--but she'll be back in a week. I'll keep you in my in-box
to remind me.

Nessa

-----QOriginal Message-----

From: Steve Kraus [mailto:steve@jesna.org]
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2001 1:15 PM
To: 'Nessa Rapoport'

Subject: RE: Best Practices

Nessa,

Please get me an estimate of the shipping costs and also approximately how
_rlpany boxes it would be. That would help to determine where to ship them.
hanks.

Steve

-----Original Message-----

From: Nessa Rapoport [mailto:nrapoport@mandelny.org]
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2001 12:38 PM

To: steve@jesna.org

Cc: Barry Holtz

Subject: RE: Best Practices

Hi, Steve. I'm delighted that the copies will be put to good use. We have
about 1400, depending on how many are in each carton.

What we have done previously is to donate copies of our publications, asking
the recipient to pay only the cost of shipping. Our storage facility is

outside Cleveland. I'd be happy to find out what the estimated cost of UPS
would be. (And I'm assuming it would be low, based on past experience.)

I'll follow up as soon as | hear from you. Please send me the address to
which we should ship.

Nessa

----- QOriginal Message-----

From: Barry Holtz [mailto:bholtz@mandelnxﬂ.org]
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2001 11:58 A

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

-----Original Message--—--

From: Steve Kraus [mailto:steve@jesna.org]
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2001 11:10 AM
To: 'Barry Holtz'

Subject: RE: Best Practices

Be happy to have them. Thanks.

-—-0Original Message—--

From: Barry Holtz [mailto:bholtz@mandelny.org]

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2001 11:07 AM

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

To: mhepner@mandelny.org
Subject: RE: reminder
Nag, nag, nag.

What | can tell you now is that of what we have here, you can send Barry 100 of the 465 Teachers Reports and 50 of
"Restoring the Aleph."

You can send Art Green at his home the remaining copies (1437 in all), except for 30 for me.

Ask Gail if she wants any Teachers Reports and if she has any idea what we should do with the remainder. | think she said
she'd distribute to this TEI. Leave me about 20.

I'll take 15 Early Childhood and the 12 Supplementary School, or however many we have. And I'll take the Ramah essays.
Also 30 Sarnas, of the good ones (where the color is the proper contrast).

Cindy Chazan at Wexner wants 240 Sarnas, so we could send the 75 we'll have left here to her as a start, and I'll ship the
rest from Cleveland.

I'll take 50 Policy Briefs, and don't know what to do about the rest.
You can see our current total on the Publications Inventory in my shared drive.
I'm going home now.

----- Original Message--——-

From: Mindy Hepner [mailto:mhepner@mandelny.org]
Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2001 12:12 PM
To: Nessa Rapoport

Subject: reminder

I|f1 yoE get a moment before you leave for the week... — the publications distribution list?
thanks.

Mindy



Nessa Rapoport

From: Joan Ireland [JIreland@parkwd.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2001 10:33 AM
To: 'nrapoport@mandelny.org’

Subject: Best Practices

Hi Nessa,

Sorry I'm so late with this answer. It was crazy here since I've been back.
| am finally catching up.

Regarding the Supplementary School Education books, | need to know exactly
who wants them so | can get the okay from

MLM. | have 11 boxes with approximately 150 copies in each. From past
eleerience. it cost about $15 a box to send them

to NY. I'm not sure we would want to give up all of them. Give me more
information and | will ask MLM.

My trip was wonderful. Everything went very smoothly. | only gained 6
pounds of which | have lost 3 so far. The weather

was very warm, the scenery was beautiful, and I'd like to start all over
again.

Hope things are well with you, especially after this latest episode. But
maybe we are making headway with this _ _
Taliban thing. | hope they don't forget that the terrorist network still
exists.

Thanks, Joan
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Nessa Rapoport
To: Adam Gamoran,; Ellen Goldring
Subject: The Teachers Report

As you know, we have over 500 copies of this publication and need to distribute them before our disbanding the office at
the end of the month.

It occurred to me that we should probably ask the other 3 authors if they want any. Are you still in touch with them? If you
are, could you write to them, or send me asap their e-mail addresses so that | can ask them?

Barry will take 100, and | know that Adam took 50. I've also checked with Jerusalem to see if they want more.
This matter-of-fact note belies the intense emotion that is our daily companion.

N.
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Nessa Rapoport

To: Dina Roemer
Cc: Annette Hochstein
Subject: Surplus inventory

Hi, Dina. We are now faced with the urgent need to decide what to do with our surplus of publications that are stored here.
(There are many stored in Cleveland, but Cleveland isn't going anywhere!)

Below is a list of publications and the number you currently have in Jerusalem, according to my notes. Please let me know
THIS WEEK if ;ou need any more of these titles, taking into account the cost of shipping. We are out of the office
Thursday and Friday for Thanksgiving--and by next week everything will be in boxes--or gone.

"A Great Awakening" bg Jonathan Sarna (you have 15)
"Best Practices: Early Childhood" (1)

"Best Practices: Supplementary School" (2)

"Best Practices: JCCs" (4)

"Policy Brief" (30)

"The Teachers Report" (35) (This is the full study of teachers in Jewish schools, by Gamoran and Goldring, et al, of which
the Policy Brief is an excerpt.)

After we leave this office, there will be no center to make these publications available. Thus, if there is a sense that you
would like to have copies on hand, even for archival purposes, now is the time!

There are also 1488 copies of "A Time to Act" in paperback, but since they are located in storage in Cleveland, | do not
need to worry about them now.

In my telecon with Mort on Wednesday, this subject will be discussed. I'll let you know afterward if he says anything that
contradicts what I've written, above.

Thanks.

Nessa
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Nessa Rapoport

To: Dina Roemer
Cc: Annette Hochstein
Subject: Israel publications inventory

And now for something completely different:

We also have copies of the Israel Monograph Series here.

#1 (Fox, Scheffler): 109

#2 (Scheffler): 77

#3 (Shulman): 36

#4 (Nisan): 70

| will take 5-10 of each with me, but what would you like me to do with the rest?

Don't let this note slip to the bottom of the pile, tempting as that may be, because all boxes are being packed in the next
two weeks!

N.
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Nessa Rapoport

To: Dina Roemer
Subject: For the record
What day was Mort's videotaping and with which fellows--JF?

Still no tachlis of any sort, but I'm starting to get used to it. The boxes are arriving, but we don't yet know the address.
Doesn't it sound like a chasidic tale?

N.



=g -0

Nessa Rapoport

To: Howie Dietcher
Subject: Fact-checking

Hi, Howie. It was great to laugh with you in NY.

| am filling in the last details of the proposed letter from MLM to accompany the brochure distribution. | don't know if this
project will survive the latest developments, but | want to finish it properly, being the compulsive type | am.

Thus: In which French city is the "Alliance Juif Universelle,” at which one of our alumni is the Director General?

And in which South African city is the "National Council for Child & Family Welfare," at which another alum is Associate
Director?

If you know, do tell. And if you don't, please tell me who does.

Thanks.

N.
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Nessa Rapoport

To: Mindy Hepner
Subiject: FW: The Teachers Report

30 to Ellen, as below. Don't know about Bob Chazen. I'll see how much energy | have.
N.

--—-QOriginal Message-—-—-

From: Goldring, Ellen B [mailto:ellen.b.goldring@vanderbilt.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2001 9:59 AM

To: Nessa Rapoport

Subject: The Teachers Report

Hi Nessa-This is very sad--too bad no one is doing the
corporate thing and throwing a good bye party for all who
were involved.

Sure-I'll take a bunch of reports -30 would do it.

You may want to send some to Professor Robert Chazen at
NYU-he is the director of the new Jewish Education Doctoral
program there and | think he is trying to build some type

of Erogram reference room. He may be interested in other
pubs you have too.

| hope we will see each other!

Ellen



Nessa Rapoport

From: Dina Roemer [roemer@vms.huiji.ac.il]
Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2001 9:32 AM
To: Nessa Rapoport
Subject: Publications

Part.001

Hi there--Here's the story (I spoke with AH, as well, on this, so we're of "one mind"):

1. Please send all monographs that are left back to us, we definitely need them as we still haven't agreed on a new inside
cover text and |, therefore, haven't proceeded on reprints...

2. Sarna's "A Great Awakening"--we would like 50 more if available.

3. Best Practices series—-we would like to have 3-4 copies of each so if you can send 2-3 more early childhood and 1-2
more supplementary school that will be plenty

4. "Policy Brief'--we would love another 30

5. "The Teachers Report"--another 25

6. "A Time to Act"-You and | e-mailed about this in October...we have 15 older version paperbacks here and a couple of
hardcover copies. AH and | will talk about it and decide, at a later time, since they are in Cleveland, how many more we
want. You mentioned that MLM wanted us to have 100 on hand...I think that's a minimum, but will let you know.

Anything else?? Good luck! Dina P.S. The video looks pretty good (I didn't manage to watch the whole thing yet, but I'm
trying to finish tonight)...certainly on a higher level than what we had before, but I'll give you a definite answer shortly. [l
mail you the copy by tomorrow, as well.
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10-01
Gail

TITLE CLEVELAND JERUSALEM NYC TOTAL
A Great Awakening (Sama) 1500 15 104 4619) | Leoh; Cindy) R Jeel
A Time to Act — paperback 1488 15 + 50 en route 44 1597 \ New Phlntty

. RP-Frigpanin dleae Yogeld
A Time to Act — hardcover 23 2 0 25 N LIES ot momy orbie
Best Practices -- Early Childhood 1540 1 87 662@ jg'}“_"g!;,q R (I
Best Practices -- JCC 0 4 37 41
Best Practices — Supplementary School Ed. 1675 2 12 @' 6@ M i hJTe
Policy Brief 0 30 448 478 Ye h JESN A
Restoring the Aleph (Green) 0 10 1427 1337 oy 5
Teachers Report (Gamoran, Goldring) 0 35 485 520 C”_J_L' 100 & BwH
Vision at the Heart (Fox) English edition 0 13 1 24
Israel Monograph #1 — (Fox, Scheffler) 0 1140 109 1249
Israel Monograph #2 — (Scheffler) 0 720 [£ 797
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
Subject: RE: Shipping

Not so simple, as usual. When | double-checked with him and mentioned the $150, he said it would be easier for him if we
would pay for it.

Did you already send them? Let me know, and I'll apply the necessary bandaids!

Also, | have now a "taker" for 100 copies (or closest number in a box) of the Jonathan Sarna essay. Please send whatever
is closest to 100 to:

Rachel Levin

Righteous Persons Foundation
1460 Fourth St./ Suite 212
Santa Monica, CA 90401

Thanks,
N.

-----Original Message-----

From: Joan Ireland [mailto:JIreland@parkwd.com]
Sent; Tuesday, December 04, 2001 11:31 AM
To: 'Nessa Rapoport'

Subject: RE: Shipping

| thought you said CAJE would pay for the shipping of Supplementary Schools.

> —--—-Original Message-----

> From: Nessa Rapoport [SMTP:nrapoport@mandelny.org]
> Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2001 10:35 AM

>To: Joan Ireland

> Subject: Shipping

>

> Thanks so much for the info yesterday.

z Best Practices: Supplementary Schools: | am going to e-mail MLM and ask
; {:‘ltTe's willing to pick up the tab of approx. $150, strongly recommending

> that he do so. I'll let you know yes or no, and then we can proceed.

z I‘Best Practices: Early Childhood: This one is slightly more complicated.

E ::gll my contact at JCCA and see what | can learn.

> Nessa
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Nessa Rapoport
To: Joan Ireland
Subject: Shipping

Thanks so much for the info yesterday.

Best Practices: Supplementary Schools: | am going to e-mail MLM and ask him if he's willing to pick up the tab of approx.
$150, strongly recommending that he do so. I'll let you know yes or no, and then we can proceed.

Best Practices: Early Childhood: This one is slightly more complicated. I'll call my contact at JCCA and see what | can
learn.

Nessa



Nessa Rapoport

To: Joan Ireland
Subject: Help me out!

Hi, Joan. This is our last week in this office--and | don't need to tell you what kind of week it is.

The only bright light so far (well, it's only Monday) is that Eli Schaap, at an organization called CAJE, has agreed to take all
our copies of Best Practices: Supplementary School, of which you have 1675, according to my records.

All he needs to know is how many cartons you have and approximately what it would cost to ship by UPS--as he'll pay for
it!

Shipping address:
Eli Schaap
CAJE

261 W. 35 St/ floor 12A
New York, NY 13071

| would be ?rateful if you could let me know asap, because after this week it will be (temporarily) hard to take care of
business. If you need me to call the warehouse person directly, I'd be glad to take this off your plate.

Thanks.

Nessa



Nessa Rapoport

To: Eli Schaap
Subject: Greetings

Hi, Eli. There are 11 boxes of Best Practices: Supplementary School Education. We will send it the cheapest way
pg_ssiﬁle—US Postal System. | am guessing the price will be something like $150, although | won't know for sure until we
ship them.

Let me know by return e-mail if that price is approximately OK with you--and I'll get cracking.
I'm very pleased about this "shidduch"!

Nessa



Rapoport, Nessa

To: Joan Ireland (E-mail)
Subject: Publications inventory
Hi, Joan.

| thought it was important to review some of the past e-mails | sent, as so much has been going on.
1. "A Time to Act."

Dina Roemer, at our Jerusalem office, was meant to tell me how many copies they would like. | see that she had originally
asked (in September-October) that we send her 50. Did we ever do so? Her most recent e-mail, of 11-21, indicates that
thekyhmay want more, but she was going to send me a number and didn't. If we have NOT sent her the 50, hold off and I'll
ask her.

2. "A Great Awakening," by Jonathan Sarna

a) Cindy Chazan at The Wexner Foundation requested about 165 copies, or whatever is closest to a box. Did we send
1t‘gemhp:n her--or did | forget to ask you? The Wexner Foundation, 551 Madison Ave., New York, NY 10022. Cindy will pay
r shipping.

b) Rachel Levin, of the Righteous Persons Foundation, requested 100 copies, or whatever is closest to a box. Did we
send them to her?

c) Barbara Plotnick, of the Andrea and Charles Bronfman Philanthropies, 375 Park Ave./ 4th floor, New York, New York
10152, would like one box of Sarna. Shipping can be charged to the Bronfman Philanthropies fedex account, as they
would like them immediately (as soon as can be arranged from the warehouse, as | explained). Fedex account # is: 2115-
840-84. Her phone number is: 212-572-7555.

d) Avi Weinstein, at Hillel, based in Washington, is willing to take all the rest and to pay for shipping, but he cannot receive
them until later in the spring, because Hillel is moving buildings. Mort told me in our telecon this week that he has no

problem waiting until then. Hillel will pay for shipping when the time comes. | estimate Hillel will be getting 8 boxes, if a),
b), c) are or have been distributed.

So that should take care of Sarna.

3. "Best Practices: Supplementary School"

In our telecon on Tuesday, Mort gave me permission to ship all 11 boxes of this publication

to Eli Schaap, whose contact information _roq have on hold. Mort has agreed that we will mail them by the cheapest rate
(estimated at about $150) and that WE will pick up the cost of shipping.

4. "Best Practices: Early Childhood Education"

| am still working on this one.

Joan, please let me know the status of each of the above--and whether | have sent you requests that | have not recorded.
Let me know as well when the box has been sent to Barbara Plotnick, as | told her we'd get it to her asap. | am trying to
keep a master copy of current inventory.

Thanks so much. | know this is logistically difficult, but we are almost done!

Nessa



Nessa Rapoport

To: Joan Ireland
Subject: RE: Shipping

Do proceed with the 100 copies to Rachel Levin, below. She has no problem paying for the shipping. I'll know the answer
for CAJE next Tuesday, | hope, when | speak to MLM.

N.

-——-0Original Message--—--

From: Joan Ireland [mailto:Jireland@parkwd.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2001 11:40 AM
To: 'Nessa Rapoport'

Subject: RE: Shipping

No, | haven't done anything yet. Keep me informed.

> —--Original Message—--

> From: Nessa Rapoport [SMTP:nrapoport@mandeiny.org]
> Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2001 11:36 AM

>To: Joan Ireland

> Subject: RE: Shipping

>

> Not so simple, as usual. When | double-checked with him and mentioned the
> $150, he said it would be easier for him if we would pay for it.

>

> Did you already send them? Let me know, and I'll apply the necessary
> bandaids!

>

> Also, | have now a "taker" for 100 copies (or closest number in a box) of
> the Jonathan Sarna essay. Please send whatever is closest to 100 to:
>

> Rachel Levin

> Righteous Persons Foundation

> 1460 Fourth St./ Suite 212

> Santa Monica, CA 90401

>

> Thanks,

>

>N.

>

> ——-QOriginal Message--——

> From: Joan Ireland [mailto:JIreland@parkwd.com]

> Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2001 11:31 AM

> To: 'Nessa Rapoport'

> Subject: RE: Shipping

>

>

> | thought you said CAJE would pay for the shipping of Supplementary
> Schools.

>

> > -—--Original Message---—-

>> From: Nessa Rapoport [SMTP:nrapoport@mandelny.org]

> > Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2001 10:35 AM

> > To: Joan Ireland

> > Subject: Shipping

> >

> > Thanks so much for the info yesterday.

- >

> > Best Practices: Supplementary Schools: | am going to e-mail MLM and ask
> > him

> > if he's willing to pick up the tab of approx. $150, strongly

> recommending

> > that he do so. I'll let you know yes or no, and then we can proceed.

> >

> > Best Practices: Early Childhood: This one is slightly more complicated.

1



>>1

> > call my contact at JCCA and see what | can learn.
=>>

> > Nessa
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Rapoport, Nessa
To: Avi Weinstein (E-mail)
Subject: Sarna essay

Hi, Avi. Mort was delighted that Hillel will be able to use our remaining copies of the Sarna essay, and has no problem with
our storing them in Cleveland until you are ready to receive them in late Spring 2002.

Hope you enjoy the reading.

Nessa




Rapoport, Nessa

From: Joan Ireland [JIreland@parkwd.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2001 2:43 PM
To: 'Rapoport, Nessa'
Subject: RE: Publications inventory
e Original Message-----
From: Rapoport, Nessa [SMTP:Nessa.Rapoport@ujc.org]
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2001 1:54 PM
To: Joan Ireland (E-mail)
Subject: Publications inventory
Hi, Joan.

I thought it was important to review some of the past e-mails I sent, as
so much has been going on.

1. "A Time to Act.”

Dina Roemer, at our Jerusalem office, was meant to tell me how many copies
they would like. I see that she had originally asked (in
September-October) that we send her 50. Did we ever do so? Her most recent
e-mail, of 11-21, indicates that they may want more, but she was going to
send me a number and didn't. If we have NOT sent her the 50, hold off and
I'll ask her.

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVYVYV

[Joan Ireland] I sent a box to Israel on 10/23/01 which contained
about 85 books.

2. "A Great Awakening," by Jonathan Sarna

a) Cindy Chazan at The Wexner Foundation requested about 165 copies, or
whatever is closest to a box. Did we send them to her--or did I forget to
ask you? The Wexner Foundation, 551 Madison Ave., New York, NY 10022.
Cindy will pay for shipping.

VVVVVVYV

[Joan Ireland] I didn't know anything about this one. I have a box
with 175 copies which I can send to her.

> b) Rachel Levin, of the Righteous Persons Foundation, requested 100
> copies, or whatever is closest to a box. Did we send them to her?
>

[Joan Ireland] This box is supposed to be delivered here today from
off-site storage. If it is I will send it out tomorrow. There are about
150 copies in this box.

c) Barbara Plotnick, of the Andrea and Charles Bronfman Philanthropies,
375 Park Ave./ 4th floor, New York, New York 10152, would like one box of
Sarna. Shipping can be charged to the Bronfman Philanthropies fedex
account, as they would like them immediately (as soon as can be arranged
from the warehouse, as I explained). Fedex account # is: 2115-840-84. Her
phone number is: 212-572-7555.

d) Avi Weinstein, at Hillel, based in Washington, is willing to take all
the rest and to pay for shipping, but he cannot receive them until later
in the spring, because Hillel is moving buildings. Mort told me in our
telecon this week that he has no problem waiting until then. Hillel will
pay for shipping when the time comes. I estimate Hillel will be getting 8
boxes, if a), b), c) are or have been distributed.

So that should take care of Sarna.

VVVVVVVYVVVVVVVYVYVY



[Joan Ireland] Regarding the above two. I am going to be out next

week and will be back on December 26, we are closed on 12/24 and 12/25. I
can't possibly do anything before then but I will ask for the box for
Plotnick when I get back. It only takes a day or two to get a delivery.

VNV VVVVVYV

VVVVVVVVVVVVVY

3. "Best Practices: Supplementary School"

In our telecon on Tuesday, Mort gave me permission to ship all 11 boxes of
this publication

to Eli Schaap, whose contact information you have on hold. Mort has agreed
that we will mail them by the cheapest rate (estimated at about $150) and
that WE will pick up the cost of shipping.

[Joan Ireland] Same as above.
4. "Best Practices: Early Childhood Education"
I am still working on this one.
Joan, please let me know the status of each of the above--and whether I
have sent you requests that I have not recorded. Let me know as well when
the box has been sent to Barbara Plotnick, as I told her we'd get it to

her asap. I am trying to keep a master copy of current inventory.

Thanks so much. I know this is logistically difficult, but we are almost
done!

Nessa



Rapoport, Nessa

To: Joan Ireland
Subject: RE: Publications inventory

Hi, Joan. Hope you had a great holiday.

Could you update me on what below has gone out and what has yet to go out? I want to be
sure that you and I are "on the same page."

I hope that by the end of today I'll send you by attachment a series of documents for MLM
in advance of my meeting with him on Friday here.

With WARMEST wishes for a year of health, serenity and peace.
Nessa

————— Original Message-—----

From: Joan Ireland [mailto:JIreland@parkwd.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2001 2:43 PM

To: 'Rapoport, Nessa'

Subject: RE: Publications inventory

————— Original Message—-----

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

ViM N VMV Y VMNVN Y VY NNY VNN N

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

VNV VVVVVVVVYVVVNVYV

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
> 4, "Best Practices: Early Childhood Education"
>
> I am still working on this one.
>
> Joan, please let me know the status of each of the above--and whether 1
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
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2002 4:34 PM
To: 'Nessa.Rapoport@uijc.org'

Subject: Publications inventory

Hi Nessa,
Hope you like your new office.

I have ordered the following from off-site storage. ©One box of Sarna for
Cindy Chazan at Wexner, one box of Sarna for Barbara Plotnick of Bronfman,
and eleven boxes to be sent to Eli Schaap. I will get these out next week,
hopefully I can get the cash and get them packed up to be taken to the post
office.

Just a reminder. Starting this week I will be working four days per week,
off on Fridays. However, I will work each day that Mort is in town which is
the week of January 7 this time. Then I will probably take off Monday and
Friday the following week. My hours will be reduced (my choice), but not my
work load. I had a wonderful time off and nice New Year's Eve watching
Times Square at home, after going out for a nice dinner. Hope your holiday
was pleasant.

Joan
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Rapoport, Nessa

To: Eli Schaap (E-mail)

Subject: Glimpses of you

It was very nice of you to stop by--and I'm SO sorry | couldn't shmooze.

| was on the phone with the Great One (not Jackie Gleason but Seymour Fox) and it was...
... not negotiable.

Another time?

Nessa



Rapoport, Nessa

To: Joan Ireland
Subject: RE: Publications Mailings

Thanks, Joan. I have been out since last Monday being a nurse to everyone in my family,
each of whom got a diabolical flu virus in the same week my babysitter was in Grenada. I
have never done so much laundry in my life, not to go into the sordid details.

Sorry to burden you with this assignment, but at least when it's done, it will be done.
All T have left after what you've done, below, is the Best Practices: Early Childhood, but
that will not happen right away.

————— Original Message-----

From: Joan Ireland [mailto:JIreland@parkwd.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2002 9:15 AM

To: 'nessa.rapoport@ujc.org'

Subject: Publications Mailings

Hi Nessa,

Hope things are going well at your new location.

Here's an update on our mailings:

I shipped a box of Sarna to Cindy Chazan at Wexner yesterday by parcel post.
It should take about a week. The cost was $14.87.

I will send her a letter with a copy of the post office receipt.

I shipped a box of Sarna to Barbara Plotnick at Bronfman yesterday by parcel
post. I paid the $14.87 and will send her a letter also.

I will not be able to ship the 11 boxes to Eli Schaap until next week
because there is not enough money in petty cash until Friday.

I sent Rachel Levine a letter requesting payment of $30.70 for her shipment
sent on 12/14 to California. Have not received anything yet.

Sorry this is all taking so long.

Joan



Rapoport, Nessa

To: Joan Ireland
Subject: RE: P.S.

Oops, forgot about those Best Practices, which I am about to offer to the continental
U.S.--and don't worry, Mort agreed to pick up the postage, which makes less work for you.
The Sarnas will--I hope--go to National Hillel in Washington late in the spring when they
get their new building.

Good job, colleague! No one will ever appreciate how much work it has been on my desk and
yours.

As for the records, fortunately they are not my domain.

————— Original Message-----

From: Joan Ireland [mailto:JIreland@parkwd.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2002 3:12 PM

To: 'Rapoport, Nessa'

Subject: RE: P.S.

This e-mail forced me to check my inventory. Here is what I still have:

6 boxes = Jonathan Sarna's "A Great Awakening"
7 boxes - "A Time to Act" paperback
10 boxes - "Best Practices: Early Childhood"

I have a couple of boxes with copies of various publications that I think we
should keep here, including some hardcover copies of A Time to Act.

I have a total of 45 boxes in records retention. These include old grantee
organization files and CIJE files.

W

————— Original Message-----

From: Rapoport, Nessa [SMTP:Nessa.Rapoport@ujc.org]
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2002 1:08 PM

To: Joan Ireland (E-mail)

Subject: P.S.

Does this mean that except for Jonathan Sarna's "A Great Awakening" and "A
Time to Act" there is...

.. no more inventory?!
That's what I was trying to accomplish. Hope I did.

N.

VVVVVVVVVVYVYVVY



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

6 boxes - Jonathan Sarna's "A Great Awakening”
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

... Nno more inventory?!
That's what I was trying to accomplish. Hope I did.

N.

VNV VVVVVVVVY Y VYWY



Rapoport, Nessa

To: Levine, Caren
Subject: Best Practices: Early Childhood Education
Hi, Caren. | hope you're getting magnificent weather!

| spoke with Mort Mandel about your openness to offering this publication to Bureaus of Jewish Education. (We have 10
boxes of 150 copies each.)

What Mort would like me to do is to send a note--through you, and thank you!--to the bureaus asking who is interested in
one or more boxes of this publication, and noting that we would pick up the cost of shipping. Those who are interested
could respond directly to my e-mail address.

Mort would like to see the list of potential recipients, assuming there will be some interest, before authorizing the
shipments.

When you get back and catch your breath, can we take care of this?
Thanks for your patience.

Nessa



Rapoport, Nessa

To: Levine, Caren
Subject: For your interest
Caren: Does the following cover it?

The Mandel Foundation (formerly CIJE) has copies available, free of charge, of our publication, "Best Practices: Early
Childhood Education," by Barry W. Holtz. The 100-page volume describes and analyzes models of excellence in the field.

The publication is available in boxes of 150 copies each. Note that we cannot break up boxes, but we will pay for shipping.
Please let me know of your interest by e-mail to the address below .

Nessa Rapoport
nessa.rapoport@ujc.org

Director of Communications
Mandel Foundation



Rapoport, Nessa

To: Levine, Caren
Subject: | should probably add...

... a date by which people who are interested should contact me.

Perhaps the last sentence should read: "By March 1, 2002, please let me know..."



From: Lyndall Miller [Imiller acaje@yahoo.com]
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2002 11:45 AM
To: nessa.rapoport@ujc.org

Nessa -

I received your e-mail about the publication by Barry Holtz and would be
interested in receiving a box of 150 for our early childhood educators in
Philadelphia. It can be sent to my attention at the address below. Thank
you for the opportunity of acquiring this information.

Lyndall

e e ok ok s s sk sfe she sk e s sfe sk ok sk ok she sfe sk s sfe sk she ok 3 s s s sk she ske oke sk ok ke ok ok skeok ke sk ke ke ok

Lyndall Miller, Early Childhood Consultant
Auerbach Central Agency for Jewish Education
7607 Old York Road

Melrose Park, PA 19027
Imiller_acaje@yahoo.com

Phone: (215) 635-8940, ext. 1226

Fax: (215) 635-8946

®
Hi
Please send us the booklets (one box) to

Avital Plan
BJE

639 14th Ave
SF CA 94118

Thanks

Avital

*

-----Original Message-----

From: Penina Hoffnung [mailto:phoffnung@jfedsn;j.org]

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2002 12:08 PM

To: 'caren@jesna.org'

Subject: RE: " Best Practices: Early Childhood Education"

That seems like a lot. I would like a box, but in the interest of baaltashchit, if anyone else wants to
split a box, I’ll pay the shipping costs of sending half to them.

Please send to



Department of Jewish Education

Jewish Federation of Southern New Jersey
1301 Springdale Road

Suite 200

Cherry Hill, NJ 08003

#

From: Daniel Margolis [mailto:djm@bje.org]

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2002 12:20 PM

To: 'Caren N. Levine'

Cc: Naomi Chernin (nchernin@bje.org)

Subject: FW: " Best Practices: Early Childhood Education"

Nessa --

Sure, we'll take 3 boxes ---who could turn down that kind of offer...

send it to either my attention or Naomi Chernin. If it gets here before
March 10th we'll distribute it to our Early Childhood conferzes (350 of
them) and to 25 Early Childhood Educators visiting from Haifa then. The
rest we'll give out to appropriate important people

Naomi--if you want one more box, just tell [Daniel Margolis] Nessa..

Shalom/.&-:

Dr. Daniel (Danny) J. Margolis, Exec. Dir.
Bureau of Jewish Education of Greater Boston
333 Nahanton St.

Newton, MA 02459
617-965-7350,x222;(fx)617-965-9776

a CJP agency

*

I would like 3 boxes. We have an Early Childhood Conference coming up on
March 5th where we would like to distribute copies.

Thanks.

Dr. Wallace Greene, Director

Jewish Educational Services

UJA Federation of Bergen County & N. Hudson
111 Kinderkamack Road

River Edge, NJ 07661

wallyg@ujabergen.org

Tel: (201) 488-6800 Ext. 207



Fax: (201) 488-1507

Visit us on the Web at: www.jewishbergen.org

*

Dear Nessa
We would be most interested in receiving Barry Holtz's work on best
practices in preschool. what do we need to do?

Harlene W. Appelman

Director of Federation's Alliance for Jewish Education
6735 Telegraph Road

Bloomfield Hills, MI 48303

248-203-1469

*

Nesslda,

I am interested in receiving copies of the Best Practices: Early Childhood Education Report for
theJewish Education Association of MetroWest. our address is

901 Rt. 10 East Whippany, NJ 07981

thank you

Deborah Price

*

Shalom Nessa,

Regarding the offer for free copies of Best Practices for Early
Childhood Education, when did Barry write this? Is it appropriate for
early childhood teachers as well as principals? Thanks,

Jan

CHECK US OUT ONLINE AT www.jewishrochester.org

Jan Katz

Director, Jewish Education Services Dept.
Jewish Community Federation

441 East Ave.

Rochester, NY 14607

Phone: 716-461-0290

Fax: 716-461-0912

E-mail: jkatz@jewishrochester.org

#*



Nessa -

Thanks. I can not remember seeing the report, so we may be interested, but need
a quick clarification: when was it published, and what is its thrust? Is it

possible to see a copy before we burden you with shipping 150 copies? I want to
make sure we'd use it here.

Thanks -

Daniel

#*

Could you please send me one box of Best Practices: Early Childhood Education by Barry Holtz?
Thank you very much.

Linda S. Kulp

Executive Director

Board of Jewish Education
if by post office send to:

PO Box 196

Northfield, NJ 08225

if by UPS send to:

c/o 3393 Bargaintown Road
Egg Harbor Twp, NJ 08234

#*

I would like copies of that best practices in early childhood
publication. Can I have 2 boxes?
Thanks

Janette Silverman

Community Jewish Educator

Jewish Federation of Nashville and Middle Tennessee
801 Percy Warner Blvd. Ste 102

Nashville, TN 37205

*
Please send a box of Best Practices...Early Childhood Education to:
Linda R. Silver, Librarian
Jewish Education Center of Cleveland
2030 S. Taylor Rd.
Cleveland Hts., OH 44118

Thanks.



From: PatNisenholz@)jccofchicago.org
[mailto:PatNisenholz@jccofchicago.org]

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2002 2:27 PM

To: caren@jesna.org

Subject: Re: " Best Practices: Early Childhood Education"

I am most definitely interested in this publication for all of my
schools!!!

Thank you

Patricia J. Nisenholz

Early Childhood Jewish Educator
Pritzker Center for Jewish Education
Jewish Community Centers of Chicago
847-763-3622- tel 847-675-2914- fax
pnisenholz@jccofchicago.org

*

Dear Nessa, Jewish Educational Services in Atlanta would like to order one
box (150 copies) of the publication "Best Practices;" Early Childhood
Education. I understand the copies are free and postage paid. Thank you
very much for this opportunity for our Early Childhood Educators. If you
have any questions, please email or call (direct number is 770 677-9485).
The books may be shipped to me at the address below.

Shalom, Sheila Riegel

Sheila Riegel

Program Coordinator

Jewish Educational Services
4549 Chamblee Dunwoody Road
Atlanta, Ga 30338

770 677-9480

----- Original Message-----

From: Sydney Perry [mailto:sperry@jewishnewhaven.org]
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2002 3:57 PM

To: caren@jesna.org

Subject: Re: " Best Practices: Early Childhood Education"



Caren - Can I get one copy?? There is no way that we can use 150 copies! Or,
5 for each of the nursery schools in our community????

sydney a. perry

%

The JECC would like one box.
Not sure if my librarian contacted you today.

Please send to:

Linda Silver

C/0 JECC

2030 South Taylor Road
Cleveland Heights, OH 44118

*

Shalom;
I am interested in receiving one box of Best Practices in Early Childhood ,
Barry Holtz Thanks, Malka

#*

Original Message-----

From: Lauer, Chaim [mailto:chaiml@bjeny.org]

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2002 6:11 PM

To: 'Caren N. Levine '

Ce: Meskin, Cheryl

Subject: RE: " Best Practices: Early Childhood Education”

Please send three boxes. Thanks

#*

I understand the Mandel Foundation has available copies of the
abovementioned publication. The Bronfman Jewish Education Centre would be
interested in receiving one box of the books.

Please mail to:

Leah Liquornik



Bronfman Jewish Education Centre
1 Carre Cummings Square
Montreal, Quebec

H3W IM6

Thank you very much

#*

Nessa - :

I would love to receive a box of 150 copies of The Mandel Foundation's
publication "Best Practices: Early Childhood Education," by Barry W. Holtz.
Please let me know whether there is anything else you'd like me to do. And
thanks so much for the generous offer. Our early childhood educators will
definitely appreciate receiving this publication.

Karen

Karen Trager, Executive Director

Commission on Jewish Education

335 Bloomfield Avenue

West Hartford, CT 06117

(860) 233-2288 ext. 372

(860) 232-5221 fax

ktrager@jewishhartford.org

Please visit our NEW Jewish Community Web Site and Jewish Information and
Referral Service at www.jewishhartford.org or at (860) 236-UASK (8275)



Rapoport, Nessa

2 -1-62

To: Morton L. Mandel (E-mail)
Subject: Would you rather be popular...
... or effective?
This was one of many great aphorisms | learned from my beloved mentor, Wolfe Kelman, "alav ha-shalom."
I'm pleased to tell you that in our case we seem to be both popular and effective, as the (very nice) Caren Levine at
JESNA sent out our message via e-mail to central agencies and bureaus about our offer of "Best Practices: Early
Childhood Education"--and within a single day we have already received 13 requests for a box apiece or more.
| gave everyone a March 1 deadline, we have only 10 boxes, so our dance card is already beyond capacity.
This is a testimony to:
1. The shortage of publications for the field.
%. Ehe fact that they were free, including shipping.
. Both.

I'll wait a little while and then compile the list of decisions. Some are easy--Boston, Cleveland, TEI grads!
N.



RE: " Best Practices: Early Childhood Education” Page 1 of 1

Rapoport, Nessa

To: caren@jesna.org
Subject: RE: " Best Practices: Early Childhood

Caren, you cannot believe how many requests | have received within 24 hours. Do you think it's because the field
is starved for publications or do you think it's because these are free? (Or do you think it's both?!)

I am going to have to triage like crazy, as | probably have requests for close to 20 boxes--and we have 10!

N.

02/12/2002



Rapoport, Nessa

From: Caren N. Levine [caren@)jesna.org]

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2002 11:55 AM

To: nessa.rapoport@uijc.org

Subject: FW: " Best Practices: Early Childhood Education"
Nessa,

fyi - I sent this out to the central agency directors and to NAJECS (the
Jewish early childhood specialists, mostly made up of central agency staff).

I hope it helps!
Warm regards,
Caren

————— Original Message-----

From: adca@jesna2.org [mailto:adca@jesna2.org]On Behalf Of Caren N.
Levine

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2002 11:50 AM

To: Adca

Subject: " Best Practices: Early Childhood Education”

Dear Colleagues,

Below, please find information about a special offer from the Mandel
Foundation. If you are interested in possibly receiving the publications,
kindly respond directly to Nessa Rapoport at: nessa.rapoport@ujc.org.

Warm regards,
Caren

Caren N. Levine

Associate Vice President, Media and Technology
JESNA: Jewish Education Service of North America
111 Eighth Avenue, New York, NY 10011

Tel: (212) 284-6898 Fax: (212) 284-6951
caren@jesna.org WWW.Jjesna.org

To: Directors of Central Agencies for Jewish Education; NAJECS
From: Nessa Rapoport

The Mandel Foundation (formerly CIJE) has copies available, free of charge,
of our publication, "Best Practices: Early Childhood Education," by Barry W.
Holtz. The 100-page volume describes and analyzes models of excellence in
the field.

The publication is available in boxes of 150 copies each.

Note that we cannot break up boxes, but the Mandel Foundation will pay for
shipping.

Please let me know of your interest by e-mail to the address below by March
1, 2002.

Nessa Rapoport
nessa.rapoport@ujc.org



Director of Communications
Mandel Foundation



Rapoport, Nessa

From: Caren N. Levine [caren@jesna.org]

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2002 4:08 PM

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

for each of the nursery schools in our community????

sydney a. perry .D“r/ b,f){* Q F JGW‘ ' Gg{

————— Original Message —----—-
From: "Caren N. Levine" <caren@jesna.org>

To: "Adca" <adca@jesna2.org> B 7 {% l_kn
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2002 11:49 AM dewish ted New ven
Subject: " Best Practices: Early Childhood Education” b
A . £A

Sbo Py A

Dear Colleagues, N lﬂ \0Q C1 -
J)‘O?( N S?
/ 06S 99

Below, please find information about a special offer from the Mandel
Foundation. If you are interested in possibly receiving the publications,
kindly respond directly to Nessa Rapoport at: nessa.rapoport@ujc.org.

(ijren - Can I get one copy?? There is no way that we can use 150 copies! Or,
5

Warm regards,
Caren

Caren N. Levine

Associate Vice President, Media and Technology
JESNA: Jewish Education Service of North America
111 Eighth Avenue, New York, NY 10011

Tel: (212) 284-6898 Fax: (212) 284-65851
caren@jesna.org WwWW.Jjesna.org

To: Directors of Central Agencies for Jewish Education; NAJECS
From: Nessa Rapoport

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVYYVYVYVYVY

The Mandel Foundation (formerly CIJE) has copies available, free of
charge,

> of our publication, "Best Practices: Early Childhood Education,” by Barry
W.

> Holtz. The 100-page volume describes and analyzes models of excellence in
> the field.

>

> The publication is available in boxes of 150 copies each.

>

> Note that we cannot break up boxes, but the Mandel Foundation will pay
for

> shipping.

>

> Please let me know of your interest by e-mail to the address below by

' M

Jthendk



Rapoport, Nessa

To: Daniel W. Bennett
Subject: RE: " Best Practices: Early Childhood Education"

Thanks for writing. This volume was published in 1994 by CIJE. It is a series of
commissioned reports by educators of "Best Practice" schools and programs in early
childhood.

I have been overwhelmed (and amazed) by the level of interest, which is already more than
I can meet. But you were among the first to respond. Theoretically, could you use 1507

Nessa
————— Original Message--—---
From: Daniel W. Bennett [mailto:dbennett@caje-co.org] /%; 48 /
an
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2002 1:30 PM & 'eﬁ"%
To: caren@jesna.org; nessa.rapoport@ujc.org fuﬁﬁ
Subject: Re: " Best Practices: Early Childhood Educaticn"
Nessa -
Thanks. I can not remember seeing the report, so we may be interested, but need -
a quick clarification: when was it published, and what is its thrust? Is it [)Jrﬁ
possible to see a copy before we burden you with shipping 150 copies? I want to Ei}(-

make sure we'd use it here.

Thanks - O&JE } S'V" ;]LQ {O (

Daniel

"Caren N. Levine" wrote: %OD S Dt‘i[’\h-ﬁ ST.
Dear Colleagues, -D ver (6 gg%%_

Below, please find information aboul a special offer from the Mandel
Foundation. If you are interested in possibly receiving the publications, g{)\ﬁ
kindly respond directly to Nessa Rapoport at: nessa.rapoport@ujc.org. '

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
caren@jesna.org WWW.jesna.org

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

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVVYVVYVYVYVVVVYVVVVYVY

j&ﬁﬂ: L'u rf



Rapoport, Nessa

From: Wally Greene [WallyG@ujabergen.org]

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2002 12:35 PM

To: 'nessa.rapoport@uijc.org'

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

From: Levine, Caren

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2002 11:50 AM

To: Adca

Subject: " Best Practices: Early Childhood Education"

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

From: Daniel Margolis [djm@bje.org]

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2002 12:22 PM

To: nessa.rapoport@ujc.org.

Cc: Naomi Chernin

Subject: FW: " Best Practices: Early Childhood Education"

From: Daniel Margolis [mailto:djm@bje.org]

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2002 12:20 PM

To: 'Caren N. Levine'

Cc: Naomi Chernin (nchernin@bje.org)

Subject: FW: " Best Practices: Early Childhood Education"”

Nessa --

Sure, we'll take 3 boxes ---who could turn down that kind of offer...
send it to either my attention or Naomi Chernin. If it gets here before
March 10th we'll distribute it to our Early Childhood conferees (350 of
them) and to 25 Early Childhood Educators wvisiting from Haifa then. The
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

617-965-7350,x222; (fx)617-965-9776

a CJP agency

————— Original Message-----

From: adca@jesna2.org [mailto:adca@jesnaZ.org] On Behalf Of Caren N.
Levine

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2002 11:50 AM

To: Adca

Subject: " Best Practices: Early Childhood Education™

Dear Colleagues,

Below, please find information about a special offer from the Mandel
Foundation. If you are interested in possibly receiving the
publications,

kindly respond directly to Nessa Rapoport at: nessa.rapoport@ujc.org.

Warm regards,
Caren

Caren N. Levine

Assoclate Vice President, Media and Technology
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
of our publication, "Best Practices: Early Childhood Education," by

Barry W.
Holtz. The 100-page volume describes and analyzes models of excellence

in
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
March
1, 2002.

Nessa Rapoport
nessa.rapoport@ujc.org

Director of Communications
Mandel Foundation



Rapoport, Nessa

From: Lyndall Miller [Imiller_acaje@yahoo.com]
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

hhhhhkddhhbdhdhhdbdbhddddhbhbbhbhbbdbrddbdhbrhhhbdhhhdhhddhd

Lyndall Miller, Early Childhood Consultant
Ruerbach Central Agency for Jewish Education
7607 O0ld York Road

Melrose Park, PA 19027

Imiller acaje@yahoo.com

Phone: (215) 635-8940, ext. 1226

Fax: (215) 635-8946



Rapoport, Nessa

From: avital [avital@sbcglobal.net]

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2002 11:48 AM
To: nessa.rapoport@uijc.org

Subject: Best Practices ECE

Hi

Please send us the booklets (one box) to

Avital Plan

BJE

638 1l4th Ave
SF CA 94118

Thanks

Avital



Rapoport, Nessa

From: phoffnung@jfedsnj.org on behalf of Caren N. Levine [caren@jesna.org]
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2002 12:08 PM

To: Nessa Rapoport

Subject: RE: " Best Practices: Early Childhood Education"

----- Original Message-----

From: Penina Hoffnung [mailto: phoffnung@)jfedsnj.org]
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2002 12:08 PM

To: 'caren@)jesna.org'

Subject: RE: " Best Practices: Early Childhood Education"

That seems like a lot. | would like a box, but in the interest of baaltashchit, if anyone else wants to
split a box, I'll pay the shipping costs of sending half to them.

Please send to

Department of Jewish Education

Jewish Federation of Southern New Jersey
1301 Springdale Road

Suite 200

Cherry Hill, NJ 08003

-----Original Message-----

From: Caren N. Levine [SMTP:caren@jesna.org]

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2002 11:50 AM

To: Adca

Subject: " Best Practices: Early Childhood Education"

<< File: ATT00002.txt; charset = Windows-1252 >>



Rapoport, Nessa

To: caren@jesna.org
Subiject: RE: " Best Practices: Early Childhood Education"

You did not indicate whether you could use a full box of 150.

I have been overwhelmed (and amazed) by the interest and am waiting until my March 1
deadline to decide how to respond to double the requests than I can meet!

Nessa

————— Original Message-----

From: Caren N. Levine [mailto:caren@jesna.orq]

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2002 2:46 PM

To: Nessa Rapoport

Subject: FW: " Best Practices: Early Childhood Education"

————— Original Message-—----

From: PatNisenholz@jccofchicago.org
[mailto:PatNisenholz@jccofchicago.org]

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2002 2:27 BM

To: caren@jesna.org

Subject: Re: " Best Practices: Early Childhood Education"”

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
<pnisenholz@jccofchicago.org>



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
847-763-3622- tel B47-675-2914~ fax
<pnisenholz@jccofchicago.org>

"Caren N.

Levine™ To: <l-najecs@jesna2.org>

<caren@jesna.o ce:

rg> Subject: " Best Practices:
Early Childhood

Sent by: Education"

l-najecs@jesna

2.0rg

02/11/02 10:50
AM

Please respond
to caren

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

From: Sheila [resource@jesatlanta.org]
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2002 3:41 PM
To: nessa.rapoport@uijc.org

Subiject: Order for "Best Practices"

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

From: Malka Scheinok [mscheinok@bjesf.org]
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2002 6:41 PM
To: nessa.rapoport@uijc.org

Subject: Best practices

Shalom;

I am interested in receiving one box of Best Practices in Early Childhood ,
Barry Holtz Thanks, Malka



RE: " Best Practices: Early Childhood Education"

Rapoport, Nessa

Page 1 of 2

From: Caren N. Levine [caren@)jesna.org]
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2002 6:49 AM
To: nessa.rapoport@ujc.org

Subject: FW: " Best Practices: Early Childhood

---—-Original Message-----

From: Lauer, Chaim [mailto:chaiml@bjeny.org]

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2002 6:11 PM

To: 'Caren N. Levine'

Cc: Meskin, Cheryl

Subject: RE: " Best Practices: Early Childhood Education”

Please send three boxes. Thanks

From: Caren N. Levine

To: Adca

Sent: 2/11/02 11:49 AM

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
caren@jesna.org Www.jesna.org

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

From: Linda Silver [silverlr@jecc.org]

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2002 2:13 PM
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

From: Maury Greenberg [Mgreenberg@JECC.org]
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2002 5:04 PM

To: nessa.rapoport@ujc.org

Subiject: best practices order

The JECC would like one box.
Not sure if my librarian contacted you today.

Please send to:

Linda Silver

C/0 JECC

2030 South Taylor Road
Cleveland Heights, OH 44118

Many thanks.
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

Maury Greenberg

Director, Technology Resources & Professional Development
Jewish Education Center of Cleveland

http://www.Jjecc.org



Rapoport, Nessa

From: Janette [jsilverman@peoplepc.com]
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2002 12:45 PM
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

From: Bjeatl18@aol.com

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2002 1:21
To: nessa.repoport@ujc.org
Subject: Best Choices request

Could you please send me one box of Best Practices: Early Childhood Education by Barry
Holtz? Thank you very much.

Linda S. Kulp

Executive Director

Board of Jewish Education
if by post office send to:
PO Box 196

Northfield, NJ 08225

if by UPS send to:

c/o 3393 Bargaintown Road
Egg Harbor Twp, NJ 08234

02/11/2002



Rapoport, Nessa

To: Katz, Jan
Subject: RE:

This is a 100-page 1994 publication in which Barry surveyed the field and commissioned a
number of reports by educators of BP schools and programs in early childhood.

It would be of interest to teachers who are reflective, although Barry would say that his
own thinking has been advanced and changed through his immersion in the "teaching and
learning" literature.

I have been overwhelmed by interest--more requests than I can meet. But you were among the
earliest to ask. Can you use a full box of 150, because at least at this point we are not
able to break up boxes for shipping.

Nessa

————— Original Message--—--

From: Katz, Jan [mailto:JKatz@jewishrochester.orq]
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2002 1:00 PM

To: 'nessa.rapoport@ujc.org'

Subject:

Shalom Nessa,

Regarding the offer for free copies of Best Practices for Early
Childhood Education, when did Barry write this? 1Is it appropriate for
early childhood teachers as well as principals? Thanks,

Jan

CHECK US OUT ONLINE AT www.Jjewishrochester.org

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

To: Price_Deborah

Subject: RE: B est Practices

I have been overwhelmed (and amazed) by the interest. Did you have in mind a box of 150? (I don't think we have the
warehouse capacity to break up boxes.)

[ am waiting until my March 1 deadline before I decide how to handle the fact that within 48 hours I already have double the
requests I can meet!

You were among the earliest to ask, so let me know what you have in mind.

Nessa

-----Original Message-----

From: Price_Deborah [mailto:Price_Deborah@email.msn.com]
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2002 12:54 PM

To: nessa.rapoport@uijc.org

Subject: B est Practices

Nesslda,
| am interested in receiving copies of the Best Practices: Early Childhood Education Report for theJewish

Education Association of MetroWest. our address is
901 Rt. 10 East Whippany, NJ 07981

thank you

Deborah Price

02/13/2002



Rapoport, Nessa

To: Harlene Appelman
Subject: RE: Preschool Best practices

I have been overwhelmed (and amazed) by the interest. Did you have in mind a box of 150°?
(I don't think we have the warehouse capacity to break up boxes.)

I am waiting until my March 1 deadline before I decide how to handle the fact that within
48 hours I already have double the requests I can meet!

You were among the earliest to ask, so let me know what you have in mind.
Nessa

————— Original Message---—--—

From: Harlene Appelman [mailto:APPELMAN@JFMD.org]
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2002 12:48 PM

To: 'nessa.rapoport@ujc.org'

Subject: Preschool Best practices

Dear Nessa
We would be most interested in receiving Barry Holtz's work on best
practices in preschool. what do we need to do?

Harlene W. Appelman

Director of Federation's Alliance for Jewish Educaticn
6735 Telegraph Road

Bloomfield Hills, MI 48303

248-203-1469



Rapoport, Nessa

To: jgremont@jfgd.org
Subject: RE:

Thank you for writing. You did not indicate whether you could use a full box of 150, as at
this point we cannot break up boxes.

I have been overwhelmed (and amazed) by the expressions of interest and am waiting until
the March 1 deadline to decide what to do about double the requests I can handle!

Nessa

————— Original Message-----

From: Joan Gremont [mailto:jgremont@jfgd.org]
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2002 5:06 PM

To: nessa.rapoport@ujc.org

Subject:

Nessa we would be interested in receiving copies of "Best Practices: Early
Childhood Education”.

Thank you,

Joan Gremont

Jewish Education Dept.

Jewish Federation of Greater Dallas



Rapoport, Nessa

From: Leah Liquornik [leahl@bjec.org]

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2002 10:27 AM

To: 'nessa.rapoport@uijc.org’

Subject: Best Practices in Early Childhood Education

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

H3W 1Mé6

Thank you very much



Rapoport, Nessa

From: Karen Trager [KTrager@jewishhartford.org]
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2002 12:14 PM

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
Referral Service at www.Jjewishhartford.org or at (860) 236-UASK (8275)

————— Original Message-----—

From: Caren N, Levine [mailto:caren@jesna.org]
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
kindly respond directly to Nessa Rapoport at: nessa.rapoport@ujec.org.
Warm regards,

Caren

Caren N. Levine

Associlate Vice President, Media and Technology

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
of our publication, "Best Practices: Early Childhood Education,"” by Barry W.
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
1, 2002,

Nessa Rapoport

nessa.rapoport@ujc.org



Rapoport, Nessa

To: Alice Jacobson
Subject: RE: "Best Practices: Early Childhood Education"

There is no charge, but I have been overwhelmed by requests--for more supply than I have!
Note that I am distributing only in boxes of 150 each, as they are coming from the
warehouse and cannot be split up. (They are books of 100 pp. each.)

If you think you can use 150, I'd be happy to add your name to the list.
Nessa

————— Original Message-—----

From: Alice Jacobson [mailto:jacoba@milwaukeejewish.org]
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2002 12:38 PM

To: nessa.rapoport@ujc.org

Subject: "Best Practices: Early Childhood Education”

Nessa - is there any charge for the "Best Practices: Early Childhood
Education" booklets? If there isn't, we may be interested in
distributing them to appropriate members of our education community.
Alice Jacobson

Coalition for Jewish Learning, Milwaukee, Wisconsin



Rapoport, Nessa

From: MHGalinkin@aol.com

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2002 1:52 PM
To: nessa.rapoport@ujc.org

Subject: Best Practices books

Nessa,

We would like to receive 1 box of the "Best Practices in Ealry Childhood
Education". Please send it to me at Marci Galinkin, Kesher Center for Jewish
Education, 877 Madison Ave Albany, NY 12208.

Thank you very much
Marci
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Rapoport, Nessa

From: Joan Gremont [jgremont@jfgd.org]
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2002 5:50
To: Rapoport, Nessa

Subject: RE:

Nessa,

Yes, | could use the full 150.
Thanks so much,

Joan

----- Original Message-----

From: Rapoport, Nessa [mailto:Nessa.Rapoport@ujc.org]
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2002 4:32 PM

To: 'jgremont@jfgd.org’

Subject: RE:

Thank you for writing. You did not indicate whether you could use a full box of 150, as at this point we cannot break
up boxes.

I have been overwhelmed (and amazed) by the expressions of interest and am waiting until the March 1 deadline to
decide what to do about double the requests | can handle!

Nessa

From: Joan Gremont [mailto:jgremont@jfed.org]
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2002 5:06 PM

To: nessa.rapoport@ujc.org
Subject:

Nessa we would be interested in receiving copies of "Best Practices: Early
Childhood Education".

Thank you,

Joan Gremont

Jewish Education Dept.

Jewish Federation of Greater Dallas

02/13/2002
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Rapoport, Nessa

From: Harlene Appelman

Sent:  Thursday, February 14, 2002 10:02 AM
To: 'Rapoport, Nessa'

Subject: RE: Preschool Best practices

Yes | would like 150

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
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2002 5:02 PM

To: 'Harlene Appelman’

Subject: RE: Preschool Best practices

I'have been overwhelmed (and amazed) by the interest. Did you have in mind a box of 150? (I don't think we have the
warehouse capacity to break up boxes.)

I'am waiting until my March 1 deadline before I decide how to handle the fact that within 48 hours I already have
double the requests I can meet!

You were among the earliest to ask, so let me know what you have in mind.

Nessa

From: Harlene Appelman [mailto:APPELMAN@JFMD.org]
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2002 12:48PM

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

02/14/2002
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Rapoport, Nessa

To: Daniel W. Bennett
Subject: RE: " Best Practices: Early Childhood

I'll put one in the mail. Still have a major supply and demand problem, but if you think you can use them it after
your reading, let me know.

N.

-----QOriginal Message-----

From: Daniel W. Bennett [mailto:dbennett@caje-co.org]
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2002 7:30 PM

To: Rapoport, Nessa

Subject: Re: " Best Practices: Early Childhood Education”

Thanks, Nessa -

I'm still interested, but must see a copy first. If its thrust is valuable for us I can certainly make
use of 150. I'd just hate to have you ship them to us if I can't use it.

Daniel

"Rapoport, Nessa" wrote:

Thanks for writing. This volume was published in 1994 by CIJE. It is a series of commissioned reports
by educators of "Best Practice" schools and programs in early childhood.

I have been overwhelmed (and amazed) by the level of interest, which is already more than I can meet.
But you were among the first to respond. Theoretically, could you use 1507

Nessa

-----Original Message-----

From: Daniel W. Bennett [mailto:dbennett@caje-co.org]
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2002 1:30PM
To: caren@jesna.org; nessa.rapoport@ujc.org

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

"Caren N. Levine" wrote:
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

> caren(@jesna.org WwWw.jesna.org
>

>
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
>1,2002.

>

> Nessa Rapoport
> nessa.rapoport@ujc.org
=

> Director of Communications
> Mandel Foundation
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Rapoport, Nessa

To: M2mandel@aol.com
Subject: To Perry Mason

The case: We have 10 boxes of 150 each. The message went out on Monday, with a deadline for expressed
interest of March 1.

It's 2 days later, and | have received requests for 20 boxes--and at least 7 writers who said they wanted some but
did not specify a box of 150, although they may well mean one box.

| am shocked, and so is Barry. It's true that if we had charged at cost + shipping, many of those who requested 3
boxes may not have found the money in their budgets to pay for the books. Nevertheless, we have at least 3
bureaus (Boston, Bergen County, New York) who believe they can distribute and use 450 books!

As for your idea below, keep in mind the labor factor. One reason | said in my message that we could not break
up boxes is that the boxes need to be brought from the Cleveland warehouse to Joan Ireland, who then has to get
them to the post office. To break up boxes means to rebox and repack, etc.

| guess in the interests of fairness | need to wait until March 1, but am curious, Mr. Mason, about how you project
the resolution of this matter.

Ms. Rapoport

-----Original Message-----

From: M2mandel@aol.com [mailto:M2mandel@aol.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2002 3:31 AM

To: Nessa.Rapoport@ujc.org

Subject: Re: Would you rather be popular...

Nessa, no doubt there is a large vacuum out there for useful material.
How about a 1/2 box allocation ?? //Mort

02/13/2002
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Rapoport, Nessa

To: M2mandel@aol.com
Subject: RE: To Perry Mason
What a team we are.

Your solution, Mr. Mason, is probably the best of the possible, because at least we will not have to disappoint
anyone.

In the middle of next week, | will send you the list to date, so that you can see what's going on out there! For
example, two different bureau directors are holding Early Childhood conferences in early March and can use 450
each!!!

When we make a decision, I'll send one of my singularly gracious explanatory notes to all contenders.

As for "never fear to ask the impossible," can we amend that to: "Never fear to try to make the impossible
possible."

Meanwhile, two more bureau directors asked for a box apiece today! It's Valentine's Day all year long around
here.

From: M2mandel@aol.com [mailto:M2mandel@aol.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2002 5:38 AM

To: Nessa.Rapoport@ujc.org

Subject: Re: To Perry Mason

Nessa, how's this: | will ask a staffer at Parkwood(posibly a gent named Doug B.) to
work with Joan(who will "resist " the work involved, but help do it) to get the boxes
and repack into whatever we want. so, start over again and reallocate. | suspect
you should think in units of 50, and send more than one unit where you think you
should. Send me your plan. P. Mason says

....... "never fear to ask the impossible".....//mort

02/14/2002
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Rapoport, Nessa

From: Katz, Jan [JKatz@)jewishrochester.org]
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2002 10:06
To: 'Rapoport, Nessa'

Subject: RE:

Thanks for getting back to me. Although I sense that you are saying the publication might be a bit
outdated by today's criteria in teaching and learning philosophies, I would venture to say that most of
our early childhood teachers are at the beginning stage of becoming reflective practioners. Thus,
perhaps the publication can stir up a forum of thought among them. If you have these publications to
distribute for free, then I am happy to take a box. QOur address is Jewish Education Services, 441 East
Avenue, Rochester, N.Y. 14607, attn: Jan Katz. Thanks so much, and Kol tuv!

-----Original Message-----

From: Rapoport, Nessa [mailto:Nessa.Rapoport@ujc.org]
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2002 5:08 PM

To: Katz, Jan

Subject: RE:

This is a 100-page 1994 publication in which Barry surveyed the field and commissioned a number of reports by educators of
BP schools and programs in early childhood.

It would be of interest to teachers who are reflective, although Barry would say that his own thinking has been advanced and
changed through his immersion in the "teaching and learning" literature.

I have been overwhelmed by interest--more requests than I can meet. But you were among the earliest to ask. Can you use a
full box of 150, because at least at this point we are not able to break up boxes for shipping.

Nessa

-----Original Message-----

From: Katz, Jan [mailto:JKatz@jewishrochester.org]
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
CHECK US OUT ONLINE AT www jewishrochester.org

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

From: Larry Katz [Ikatz@bjeri.org]

Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2002 2:52 PM
To: nessa.rapoport@ujc.org

Subject: Best Practices: Early Childhood
Hiji==

Please send a box of the Mandel Foundation's publication, Best Practices:
Early Childhood Education to me at the address below.

Thank you,
Larry

Lawrence M. Katz

Director of Educational Services

Bureau of Jewish Education of Rhode Island

130 Sessions Street, Providence, RI 02906
Telephone: 401-331-0956 x179 Fax: 401-274-7982
E-mail address: lkatz@bjeri.org



Rapoport, Nessa

To: PatNisenholz@jccofchicago.org
Subject: Re: Best Practices: Early Childhood Education

Thank you for writing.
You did not indicate whether you could use a full box of 150.

I have been overwhelmed (and amazed) by the interest and am waiting until my March 1 deadline to decide how to respond to double
the requests than I can meet!

Nessa



Rapoport, Nessa

From: Caren N. Levine [caren@jesna.org]

Sent: Sunday, February 17, 2002 9:48 AM

To: Nessa Rapoport

Subject: FW: " Best Practices: Early Childhood Education”

————— Original Message---—--

From: DRBotl@aol.com [mailto:DRBotl@aol.com]

Sent: Sunday, February 17, 2002 3:54 PM

To: caren@jesna.org

Subject: Re: " Best Practices: Early Childhood Education"

Caren: Thanks and yes, we can definitely use a large quantity. I can't
commit

ourselves to distributing/using the entire 150, but if that's the deal,
will take them. Best, Chaim

o Biinick
Exec VF)
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Rapoport, Nessa

From: Marilyn Nachman [MarilynN@bocafed.org]
Sent:  Monday, February 18, 2002 4:12 PM

To: 'nessa.rapoport@ujc.org'

Subject: FW: " Best Practices: Early Childhood

Yes we would like one carton.
Thank you

Marilyn Nachman

Jewish Education Commission
9901 Donna Klein Boulevard
Boca Raton FL 33428

(o) 561 852-3218

(f ) 561 852-6043
MarilynN@bocafed.org

From: Caren N. Levine [SMTP:caren@jesna.org] <mailto:[SMTP:caren@jesna.org]>
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2002 11:50 AM 3 -
To: Adca

Subject: " Best Practices: Early Childhood Education"

Dear Colleagues,

Below, please find information about a special offer from the Mandel Foundation. If you are interested in possibly
receiving the publications, kindly respond directly to Nessa Rapoport at: nessa.rapoport@uijc.org.

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
caren@jesna.org www.jesna.org

To: Directors of Central Agencies for Jewish Education; NAJECS
From: Nessa Rapoport

The Mandel Foundation (formerly CIJE) has copies available, free of charge, of our publication, "Best Practices:
Early Childhood Education," by Barry W. Holtz. The 100-page volume describes and analyzes models of
excellence in the field.

The publication is available in boxes of 150 copies each.

Note that we cannot break up boxes, but the Mandel Foundation will pay for shipping.
Please let me know of your interest by e-mail to the address below by March 1, 2002.

02/19/2002



Rapoport, Nessa

From: Marilyn Halliday [MHalliday @aspercampus.mb.ca]
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2002 11:20 AM

To: 'nessa.rapoport@uijc.org'

Subject: "Best Practices: Early Childhood Education"

In response to your e-mail regarding this publication, we are interested in
receiving one copy; however, we are not in a position to receive 150 copies.
If one copy is possible, please send it to:

Becky Warren, Principal

Shore Elementary School

Al00-123 Doncaster St.

Winnipeg, Manitoba

R3N 2B4

Canada

Thank you very much.
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Rapoport, Nessa

To: Marilyn Nachman
Subject: RE: Best Practices in Early Childhood

I am quite literally overwhelmed by the demand. We have received far more requests than | anticipated --or can
meet. But | will note your request. And then, on March 1, | will sit down with the powers -that-be at the Mandel
Foundation and figure out what to do!

| have been making the case here that the field of Jewish education is underpublished. Your note--and many
others--are certainly a testimony to the hunger for published material.

Thanks.

Nessa

-----Original Message-----

From: Marilyn Nachman [mailto:MarilynN@bocafed.org]
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2002 11:16 AM

To: 'nessa.rapoport@ujc.org’

Subject: Best Practices in Early Childhood report

Hi Nessa,
Yesterday | had sent you a response requesting one box of reports. We would like to increase that

to three boxes.
Please confirm receipt of this email. My education directors are most anxious to see the

information.

Thank you!

Marilyn Nachman

Jewish Education Commission
9901 Donna Klein Boulevard
Boca Raton FL 33428

(o) 561 852-3218

(f ) 561 852-6043
MarilynN@bocafed.org

02/20/2002
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Rapoport, Nessa

From: Linda Taylor [Itaylor@bjela.org]

Sent:  Thursday, February 21, 2002 12:08

To: nessa.rapoport@ujc.org

Ce: Esther Elfenbaum

Subject: Order for Best Practices in ECE

Ms. Rapoport,

We are interested in ordering "Best Practices - Early Childhood Education" by Barry W. Holtz.

Kindly send 1 box of 150 volumes to: Esther Elfenbaum,
Bureau of Jewish Education of Greater Los Angeles, 6505 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 300, Los Angeles, CA 90048.

Esther is the Director of Early Childhood Education Services at the BJE. If necessary, she can be contacted at

Thank you!

Linda Taylor
Administrative Assistant

02/21/2002



Page 1 of' 1

Rapoport, Nessa

To: Deborah Schwartz
Subject: RE: early childhood best

Hi, Debbie. Yours is the 34th box requested for the 10 we have! In my wildest dreams, | did not imagine this kind
of response. And | actually do not know what to do about it.

| will add your note below to my pile and let everyone know how we handle the situation, as soon as we figure it
out.

Nessa

-----0Original Message-----

From: Deborah Schwartz [mailto:dschwartz@columbusjcc.org]
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2002 5:02 PM

To: nessa.rapoport@ujc.org

Subject: early childhood best practices

Hi nessa,

If it's not too late, we would like to order one box (150 copies) of the CIJE ece best practices booklet.
Please mail to: Leo Yassenoff Jewish Community Center, 1125 College Avenue, Columbus, Ohio 43209
Attn: Debbie Schwartz

Thanks so much,
Debbie Schwartz

02/28/2002



BEST PRACTICES: EARLY CHILDHOOD REQUESTS

Name Job Title Organization City # of Purpose
Boxes
Lyndall Miller Early Childhood Auerbach Central Melrose Park, 1 Early childhood
Consultant Agency for Jewish PA educators
Education
Avital Plan Bureau of Jewish San Francisco 1
Education
Penina Hoffnung Department of Jewish Jewish Federation of Cherry Hill, NJ |1
Education Southern New Jersey
Daniel Margolis Bureau of Jewish Newton, MA 3 Early
Education of Greater Childhood
Boston conference (350
participants)
and 25 Early
Childhood
Educators
visiting from
Haifa
Wallace Greene Director, Jewish UJA Federation of River Edge, NJ |3 Early
Educational Services Bergen County and Childhood
North Hudson Conference

Harlene Appelman Director Federation’s Alliance Bloomfield 1
for Jewish Education Hills, MI

Deborah Price Education Association | East Whippany, | 1
of Metro West NJ

Jan Katz Jewish Education Rochester, NY |1 Early childhood
Services educators

Linda Kulp Executive Director Board of Jewish Northfield, NJ |1
Education

02/28/2002




Janette Silverman

Community Jewish
Educator

Jewish Federation of
Nashville and Middle

Tennessee

Nashville, TN

Linda Silver

Librarian

Jewish Education
Center of Cleveland

Cleveland
Heights, OH

Lawrence Katz

Director of Educational

Bureau of Jewish

Providence, RI

Services Education of Rhode
Island
Patricia Nisenholz Early Childhood Jewish | Pritzker Center for Chicago, IL
Educator Jewish Education,
JCCs of Chicago
Sheila Riegel Program Coordinator Jewish Educational Atlanta, GA Early
Services Childhood
Educators
Malka Scheinok Bureau of Jewish San Francisco,
Education CA
Chaim Lauer Board of Jewish New York, NY
Education of Greater
New York
Leah Liquornik Bronfman Jewish Montreal
Education Centre
Karen Trager Executive Director Commission on Jewish | West Hartford, Early
Education Cr Childhood
Educators

Alice Jacobson

Coalition for Jewish
Learning

Milwaukee, WI

Joan Gremont Jewish Education Jewish Federation of Dallas, TX
Department Greater Dallas
Marci Galinkin Kesher Center for Albany, NY

Jewish Education

Chaim Botwinick

Executive Vice
President

Center for Jewish
Education

Baltimore, MD

02/28/2002




Marilyn Nachman Jewish Education Boca Raton, FLL | 3 Education
Commission Directors
Esther Elfenbaum Director of Early Bureau of Jewish Los Angeles, 1
Childhood Education Education of Greater CA
Services Los Angeles
Debbie Schwartz Leo Yassenoff Jewish | Columbus, OH |1
Community Center
Single-Copy Requests
Daniel Bennett Executive Director Colorado Agency for Denver, CO
Jewish Education
Becky Warren Principal Shore Elementary Winnipeg
School
Sydney Perry Director, Department of | Jewish Federation of Woodbridge, 5 Nursery
Jewish Education New Haven Ck copies | Schools in the
community
Daniella Friedman Potomac, MD Foruseina
Hebrew
language
program for

first-graders

Carol Star

Bethesda, MD

02/28/2002




Rapoport, Nessa

To: wallyg@ujabergen.org

Subject: Best Practices: Early Childhood Education

Dear Dr. Green:

| am writing to apologize for my not having sent you--in time for your conference--the 3 boxes of books you requested.
We have been stunned by the number of requests we received, far beyond what we anticipated or can fill.

We waited until the March 1 deadline, and now we must decide what to do.

As soon as we figure it out, I'll be back in touch.

With thanks,

Nessa Rapoport



Rapoport, Nessa

To: dim@bje.org
Subject: Best Practices: Early Childhood Education
Hi, Danny.

| am writing to apologize for my not having sent you--in time for your conference--the 3 boxes of books you requested.

We have been stunned by the number of requests we received, far beyond what we anticipated or can fill. People want,
literally, thousands more books than we have. (This turns out to be inadvertent ammunition for the case | am trying to build
here that the field is severely underpublished!)

We waited until the March 1 deadline, and now we must decide what to do.

As soon as we figure it out, I'll be back in touch.

With thanks for your forbearance,

Nessa



Rapoport, Nessa

To: Levine, Caren
Subject: Note and query

Hi, Caren. Could you please give me the e-mail address of Daniella Levine? | need to reply to her e-mail and | cannot
seem to find the right piece of paper.

Second, | thought you'd be interested in hearing the sum total of my predicament. We have 10 boxes of 150 each, and as
of yesterday | had requests for 33!!

| am really astonished, and look forward to deciding with Mort how on earth to handle it.
N.



Rapoport, Nessa

From: PatNisenholz@jccofchicago.org

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2002 3:09 PM

To: Rapoport, Nessa

Subject: Re: Best Practices: Early Childhood Education

I could use a full box
thanx

Patricia J. Nisenholz

Early Childhood Jewish Educator
Pritzker Center for Jewish Education
Jewish Community Centers of Chicago
847-763-3622- tel 847-675-2914- fax
<pnisenholz@jccofchicago.org>

"Rapoport,
Nessa"
<Nessa.Rapopor
t@ujc.org>

02/14/02 12:09
PM

Thank you for writing.

To: "!'PatNisenholz@jccofchicago.org'"
<PatNisenheclz@jccofchicago.org>

(o<ol]

Subject: Re: Best Practices: Early Childhood
Education

You did not indicate whether you could use a full box of 150.
I have been overwhelmed (and amazed) by the interest and am waiting until
my March 1 deadline to decide how to respond to double the requests than I

can meet!

Nessa



Help wanted Page 1 of 1

Rapoport, Nessa

From: Gail Dorph [gzdorph@nyc.rr.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2002 7:33

To: Rapoport, Nessa
Subject: RE: Help wanted
OK.

tei cities: jan katz, rochestor; harlene appelman in detroit; debbie schwartz in columbus; chaim botwinick in
baltimore; esther elfenbaum in LA. dan margolis in boston. malka scheinok in SF.;

the folks in cleveland, atlanta and chicago are not folks | know but they have been tei communities. g

Gail Dorph

588 West End Ave, Apt 2A
New York, NY. 10024
212-496-7201

-----QOriginal Message-----

From: Rapoport, Nessa [mailto:Nessa.Rapoport@ujc.org]
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2002 1:17 PM

To: Gail Dorph (E-mail); Barry Holtz (E-mail)

Subject: Help wanted

Hi, colleagues in absentia. | had a delightful (truly) lunch and work session with Mort yesterday, in which
we reviewed the staggering number of requests we have received for "Best Practices: Early
Childhood." (We offered them in boxes of 150 each, of which we have 10, and received requests for 33
boxes.)

Instead of doing the conventional thing of giving each person 60 copies, Mort would prefer that | select for
him those we deem would get the most use out of the books. | told him my criteria would be whether or not
they were TEI people, first; and then whether or not you two knew if they were effective people. Certainly
he would rather give more to big cities with more potential impact, such as D. Margolis in Boston. He has
left it at my discretion about how to divvy up the number of copies.

So attached is the chart. If you could let me know which of the PEOPLE who asked you believe are doing
great work and will know what to do with our volumes, | would appreciate it.

Compliment of the day: Gall, | just got your January TEI report and thought it was the best and most
effective ever.

N.

<<BP Early Childhood chart 3-1-02.doc>>

03/14/2002



Rapoport, Nessa

From: Gail Dorph [gzdorph@nyc.rr.com]
Sent: Sunday, March 17, 2002 4:20 PM
To: Nessa Rapoport

Subject: early childhood

list in order \

daniel margolis

jan katz

malka scheinok 1
Jan katz 1
harlene appleman 1
linda silver 1

| e T

(and then I'd go, milwaukee and either atlanta or baltimore or all 3 and
give margolis only 2)

Gail Dorph

588 West End Ave, Apt 2A
New York, NY. 10024
212-496-7201



Early Childhood + Page 1 of 1

Rapoport, Nessa

From: Gail Dorph [gzdorph@attglobal.net]
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2002 11:30 PM
To: Rapoport, Nessa

Subject: RE: Early Childhood

daniel bennet is the bureau director in denver. they are in the midst of some big initiative and | did make a
presentation before hi committee some time ago. but he finked out on his communal team to tei. so....

Gail Dorph
588 West End Ave, Apt 2A
New York, NY. 10024

212-496-7201

-----Original Message-----

From: Rapoport, Nessa [mailto:Nessa.Rapoport@ujc.org]
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2002 12:56 PM

To: Gail Dorph (E-mail)

Subject: Early Childhood +

1. Does the name Daniel Bennett mean anything to you? He just confirmed his request for a box.

2. Can you write me a couple of lines before April 8 about how your 100 TEI people constitute a culture of
reading and reflection--if I'm right that they do. | decided to try to put it in my next monthly report, as part of
my own ongoing thinking about the written word. Am | right that before TEI even those in the prof. dev. tier
were not actively engaged in reading contemporary work in general education and, for the most part, in
thinking seriously about Jewish text as part of their work with teachers? Am | overstating?

| do NOT expect you to answer this note before Pesach but would be happy if you could get to it. And if
you have any speculations about how the Boston TEI will extend this culture, don't be shy!

Nessa

03/21/2002
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Rapoport, Nessa

To: Daniel W.
Subject: RE: CIJE Report
It's not so simple--but it's also, luckily for you, not your problem.

I'll let you know, and thanks for your interest.

N.

-----Original Message-----

From: Daniel W. Bennett [mailto:dbennett@caje-co.org]
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2002 1:15 PM

To: Rapoport, Nessa

Subject: Re: CIJE Report

May I suggest that you split boxes? IfI received say 25 copies I'd be thrilled.
Daniel

"Rapoport, Nessa" wrote:

AAAAAH!!! The reason no one has received any is that we had 10 boxes to distribute and have
received requests for 34! I am shocked. It never occurred to me that so many people could use 150 at a

time. Several asked for 3 boxes.

We are still trying to decide what to do, but I will add your note to my ever-expanding file.
Chag Sameach.

N.

-----Original Message-----

From: Daniel W. Bennett [mailto:dbennett@caje-co.org]
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2002 12:41 PM

To: nessa.rapoport@ujc.org

Subject: CIJE Report

Nessa -
Back from Israel, and I received the Preschool report. These are still

very good - if they are still available we'd love some.
Daniel

03/20/2002



Rapoport, Nessa

To: MHGalinkin@aol.com
Subject: RE: Best Practices publication

Forgive my delay in replying. I am under a brutal work deadline that culminates on May 31.

BAbout our inventory: We are still trying to figure out what to do about the fact that
requests far, far exceed the copies than we have.

But pat yourself on the back because...

you were already ON my list, since you had in fact responded.
Chag sameach.
Nessa

————— Original Message-----

From: MHGalinkin@aol.com [mailto:MHGalinkin@aol.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2002 2:43 PM

To: nessa.rapoport@ujc.org

Subject: Best Practices publication

Nessa,

The e-mail was buried in the piles, but I was curious to know if the offer
about Barry Hotz' "Best Practices: Early Childhood Education" was still
available. If so, I'd like to receive one box.

Thank you very much

Marci Galinkin, Director

Kesher Center for Jewish Education
877 Madison Ave.

Albany, NY 12208



Rapoport, Nessa

From: AWeinstein@Hillel.org

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2002 2:47 PM
To: Rapoport, Nessa

Subject: Re: It's the beginning of May...
Nessa,

Hi. We'll be moving at the end of June.

Kol tuv,

A,

Avi Weinstein
Director, Hillel's Joseph Meyerhoff Center for Jewish Learning
Tel: 202.857.6592 Fax: 202.857.6575

"Rapoport,

Nessa" To: "Avi Weinstein (E-mail)"
<aweinstein@hillel.org>

<Nessa.Rapopor cci

t@ujc.org> Subject: It's the beginning of May...

05/02/2002
02:09 PM

and on my calendar is a note to write to you about my shipping you the
Sarna essays. Have you moved into the new building?

If yes, can you let me know where to send the boxes?
If not, can you give me a date when you might be ready to receive them?
Thanks.

Nessa



BEST PRACTICES: EARLY CHILDHOOD REQUESTS (5-16-02)

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
Penina Hoffnung Department of Jewish Jewish Federation of Cherry Hill, NJ | 1
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
for Jewish Education Hills, M1
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

05/16/2002




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
Education Ct Childhood
Educators
Alice Jacobson Coalition for Jewish Milwaukee, WI
Learning
Joan Gremont Jewish Education Jewish Federation of Dallas, TX
Department Greater Dallas
Marci Galinkin Kesher Center for Albany, NY
Jewish Education
Chaim Botwinick Executive Vice Center for Jewish Baltimore, MD

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
Jewish Education New Haven Cl copies | Schools in the
community
Daniella Friedman Potomac, MD For use in a
Hebrew
language

program for
first-graders

Carol Star

Bethesda, MD

05/16/2002




Rapoport, Nessa

To: Joan Ireland
Subject: RE: Brief phone date

Sorry. I took that number from my inventory list because your Jan. 30 memo was in boxes,
not copies, so I assumed it was the same.

We certainly do not have boxes left of any publication, so I guess there are a total of
600 rather than 1400. Still plenty left after the 20.

Talk to you later.

————— Original Message---—-—-

From: Joan Ireland [mailto:JIreland@parkwd.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2002 3:11 PM

To: 'Rapoport, Nessa'

Subject: RE: Brief phone date

I don't know where those 1400 copies of A Time to Act are. I have seven
boxes of about 85 copies each plus a few copies in some other boxes. I
mentioned this to you in my e-mail of January 30 listing my inventory. Let
me know.

. e Original Message-—--—-
From: Rapoport, Nessa [SMTP:Nessa.RapoportBujc.org]
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2002 2:44 PM

To: '"Joan Ireland’
Subject: RE: Brief phone date

Not to worry about A Time to Act. I've already written him a message to
tell him it's ok. (We do have over 1400 copies of this 1991 publication!)

What I wanted to alert you about is that I received 34 requests for that
volume, and in my most recent talk with MLM he suggasted that we send "as
many as we can get into a mailer envelope" to each of them, with a few to
receive whole boxes. (We have 10 boxes of about 150 each in your
estimation.)

I know this will fall on your shoulders and wanted to talk to you about
how to make it simple. (Next week is Erin's last, and I'm asking her to do
up the labels.)

I'm also having a problem doing the math!

N.

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVYVY



Rapoport, Nessa

To: Daniel Margolis (E-mail)
Subject: Picking up the reins

| wrote to you months ago about the availability of CIJE's Best Practices: Early Childhood volume. We were swamped with
requests, for far more books than we have. Now that Seymour's book has finally been submitted (May 31) to Cambridge
University Press, | am attending to the Foundation's commitment to distributing our remaining Best Practices volumes.

When | first sent out my request, you indicated that you could use 3 boxes (150 each) because you had an upcoming
conference--which is now in the distant past. In order to be fair, we will likely send most of those who asked the same
(modest) number of volumes. Given our relationship with you and the Boston community, however, | wondered whether--
even after the conference--you could use a more significant number, perhaps an entire box of 1507 Obviously, feel free to
decling, but | did want to ask.

| hope the decision about how we will handle this surfeit of riches will be made next week and would therefore be grateful
if you could drop me a line in the next few days.

Thanks.

Nessa



7-1-62

Rapoport, Nessa

To: Avi Weinstein (E-mail)
Subject: Update

Hello, Avi. My calendar gives today as your proposed date when | should contact you about the Mandel Foundation's
shipping the Sarna essays from our Cleveland storage facility to Hillel.
Is it now possible for you to receive them? If yes, do send the details. | am longing to strike this item from my "to do" list!

Nessa



Are you here? Page 1 of 1

Rapoport, Nessa

From: Caren N. Levine

Sent: Monday, July 01, 2002 1:44 PM
To: 'Rapoport, Nessa'

Subject: RE: Are you here?

Hi, Nessal

Actually, | am no longer at JESNA as of this past Friday — except in consulting mode. | decided after 16 years
that | needed a new (still to be determined — but probably consulting) adventure. Please let me know how | can

be of service, and | can try and direct you to the right person.

You can still reach me at this address, fyi, or at my new one: caren@etheoreal.com

If you want to chat, | am reachable at my friend’s office: (201) 934-4291
Let me know either way!
Warm regards,
Caren
-----Original Message-----
From: Rapoport, Nessa [mailto:Nessa.Rapoport@ujc.org]
Sent: Monday, July 01, 2002 12:03 PM

To: Levine, Caren
Subject: Are you here?

Can we speak for a second?

Nessa

07/01/2002



Rapoport, Nessa

To: Joan Ireland
Subject: RE: Pending your return

Triplets! Wow! Your life has all this drama behind the scenes.

I thought that because Donna wrote me a note yesterday you were on vacation. I'm glad
you're not, although, for your sake, I wish you were. As a daughter and a mother, I can
certainly say your daughter will need you!

Erin (who, despite now being part-time, turned up today, to my great delight) will send
you the labels, distinguishing the 5 who will get a whole box each from the others.

All I'll need to know is an approximate date--when you know--that you'll be mailing them,
so that I can let everyone know they'll be getting them shortly. (Also, so that I have
time to draft a letter explaining that they're getting 35 instead of 150!)

Nessa

————— Original Message--——--

From: Joan Ireland [mailto:JIreland@parkwd.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2002 2:18 PM

To: 'Rapoport, Nessa'

Subject: RE: Pending your return

Hi Nessa,

I haven't gone anywhere. I may not take time off until my daughter's
triplets are born around September or October or if she needs help earlier.
She is getting a live-in for when the "three boys" ars home.

The hardest part of this mailing will be finding a way to package them and
getting them to the post office. Also, I will need tae cash to pay the
postage. Right now I need to get those boxes here so I can see how big of a
package 35 copies will be. I would like to get this done before the end of
summer so I will be free to take off. You can send me the labels as soon as
you can.

We will get this done.

Joan

————— Original Message-----

From: Rapoport, Nessa [SMTP:Nessa.Rapoport@ujc.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2002 1:37 PM

To: Joan Ireland (E-mail)

Cc: Henriksen, Erin

Subject: Pending your return

Hi, Joan. I now have a decision on those Best Practices: Early Childhood
volumes, and it is this:

A total of 25 people requested a total of 34 boxes of this volume. As you
know, we have 10 boxes in storage, with approx. 150 copies in each box.

We will send one box each to the following 5 people:

Daniel Margolis Boston

Linda Silver Cleveland
Jan Katz Rochester
Malka Scheinok San Francisco
Harlene Appelman Detroit

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVVY VYV Y



VVVVVVVVYV VYV VYVVVVYVVY VYV VYV VY

That leaves 5 boxes, or about 750 copies.

We will then send 35 copies each to the remaining 20 people, while keeping
the final 50 copies for ourselves.

Erin has already typed labels for the 25 recipients. MLM suggested that I
work with you on implementing this decision, and that if you run into any
problems, you talk with him.

Thanks to Erin, I also have the e-mail addresses of the 25. When you and I
have worked out a timetable, I will send them each a note explaining the
delay and letting them know what they will receive from us

If there is anything we can do from here to make this task easier, you
need only ask. Meanwhile, when you have settled in, drop me a line and we
will send you the labels. (Erin also has them on the computer, if for some
reason they need a different format.)

Thanks so much for everything, including your patience.

Nessa



7-15-02

Rapoport, Nessa

To: Avi Weinstein (E-mail)
Subject: Following up

Hi, Avi. | had written to you on July 1 to ask you about my shipping the Jonathan Sarna essays to you. | hope you were on
a well-earned vacation, but would love to hear from you asap about the details.
Thanks.

Nessa



From Nessa Rapoport Page 1 of' 1

Rapoport, Nessa

From: Henriksen, Erin

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2002 2:51
To: Rapoport, Nessa

Subject: FW: From Nessa Rapoport

From: Malka Scheinok [mailto:mscheinok@bjesf.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2002 3:04 PM

To: 'Henriksen, Erin'

Subject: RE: From Nessa Rapoport

Since it is the summer ... we can be patient, thanks

-----Original Message-----

From: Henriksen, Erin [mailto:Erin.Henriksen@ujc.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2002 11:37 AM

To: 'mscheinok@bijesf.org’

Subject: From Nessa Rapoport

Dear Malka:

Please forgive the long delay in my response to your request for a box of Best Practices: Early
Childhood Education by Barry Holtz.

We received requests for many thousands of copies, far more than we had in inventory, and it took
some time to figure out how to address the unexpected demand. I am pleased to be able to send
you a box, of about 150 copies, which will be shipped to you from Cleveland shortly.

Thanks for your patience.

Nessa

07/23/2002



Rapoport, Nessa

From: Henriksen, Erin

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2002 2:39 PM
To: 'jkatz@jewishrochester.org'
Subject: From Nessa Rapoport

Dear Jan:

Please forgive the long delay in my response to your request for a box of Best Practices: Early Childhood
Education by Barry Holtz.

We received requests for many thousands of copies, far more than we had in inventory, and it took some time to
figure out how to address the unexpected demand. I am pleased to be able to send you a box, of about 150
copies, which will be shipped to you from Cleveland shortly.

Thanks for your patience.

Nessa



Rapoport, Nessa

From: Henriksen, Erin

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2002 2:38 PM
Subject: From Nessa Rapoport

Dear Linda:

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2002 2:37 PM
To: ‘appelman@jfmd.org’

Subject: From Nessa Rapoport

Dear Harlene:

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
To: ‘djim@pbje.org’

Subject: from Nessa Rapoport

Dear Danny:

Please forgive the long delay in my response-and thank you for your reply to my query about Best Practices:
Early Childhood Education by Barry Holtz.

We received requests for many thousands of copies, far more than we had in inventory, and it took some time to
figure out how to address the unexpected demand! I am pleased to be able to send you a box, of about 150
copies, which will be shipped to you from Cleveland shortly.

Thanks for your patience.

Nessa



rrom Nessa Rapoport Page 1 of 1

Rapoport, Nessa

From: Henriksen, Erin

Sent:  Tuesday, July 23, 2002 4:17
To: Rapoport, Nessa

Subject: FW: From Nessa Rapoport

----- Original Message-----

From: Linda Silver [mailto:silverlr@jecc.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2002 4:16 PM

To: Henriksen, Erin

Subject: RE: From Nessa Rapoport

Thanks very much! We will use them a local conference of preschool teachers in
Cleveland in October.

From: Henriksen, Erin [mailto:Erin.Henriksen@ujc.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2002 2:38 PM

To: Linda Silver

Subject: From Nessa Rapoport

Dear Linda:

Please forgive the long delay in my response to your request for a box of Best Practices:
Early Childhood Education by Barry Holtz.

We received requests for many thousands of copies, far more than we had in inventory, and
it took some time to figure out how to address the unexpected demand. I am pleased to be
able to send you a box, of about 150 copies, which will be shipped to you from Cleveland
shortly.

Thanks for your patience.

Nessa

07/23/2002
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Rapoport, Nessa

From: Henriksen, Erin

Sent:  Tuesday, July 23, 2002 4:23
To: Rapoport, Nessa

Subject: FW: From Nessa Rapoport

From: Katz, Jan [mailto:JKatz@jewishrochester.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2002 4:15 PM

To: 'Henriksen, Erin'

Subject: RE: From Nessa Rapoport

Thanks - I had all but forgotten my request. If someone else needs more copies, 1 do not absolutely need
that many, but will certainly use them if you send them to me.

All the best,

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

We received requests for many thousands of copies, far more than we had in inventory, and it took some
time to figure out how to address the unexpected demand. I am pleased to be able to send you a box, of
about 150 copies, which will be shipped to you from Cleveland shortly.

Thanks for your patience.

Nessa

07/23/2002



Rapoport, Nessa

From: Henriksen, Erin

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2002 10:41 AM
To: Rapoport, Nessa

Subject: FW: From Nessa Rapoport

————— Original Message--—-—--

From: Harlene Appelman

To: 'Henriksen, Erin'

Sent: 7/23/02 5:23 PM

Subject: RE: From Nessa Rapoport

Thanks so much

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

To: 'appelman@jfmd.org'

Subject: From Nessa Rapoport

Dear Harlene:

Please forgive the long delay in my response to your request for a box
of Best Practices: Early Childhood Education by Barry Holtz.

We received requests for many thousands of copies, far more than we had
in inventory, and it took some time to figure out how to address the
unexpected demand. I am pleased to be able to send you a box, of about
150 copies, which will be shipped to you from Cleveland shortly.

Thanks for your patience.

Nessa



Rapoport, Nessa

To: Avi Weinstein (E-mail)
Subject: Fourth try
Hi, Avi. | checked the web site--and this is indeed your correct e-mail address.

| cannot figure out why | haven't heard a reply to my messages of e-mail (7-1-02; 7-15-02) and phone, unless you're
spending the summer on a Far East cruise (lucky you)!

Please let me know where to send the Sarna essays, and when, as we discussed.
Thanks so much.

Nessa



Rapoport, Nessa

To: PattieCippi Harte
Subject: RE: Restoring the Aleph
Hi Cippi,

Nessa is on vacation, so this message is coming to you from Erin. Art Green has all of
the copies of Restoring the Aleph, so you can speak directly to him about getting copies
for the JCCA project.

Best,
Erin

————— Original Message—--—-——-

From: PattieCippi Harte [mailto:pcharte@jcca.orq]
Sent: Thursday, August 01, 2002 2:53 PM

To: nessa.rapoport@ujc.org

Subject: Restoring the Aleph

Hi Nessa, how are you doing? How is work going? All here is well and one
of the things I am busy doing is working on the Mandel/JCC Association
Fellows initiative for JCC Jewish educators. Our next seminar is in
October and Art Green will be doing something for the group and suggested
that we distribute the Restoring the Aleph, do you have 25 copies of each
of the bocklet and study guide? Please let me know as scon as possible as
we would like to send them out as pre-seminar readings, thanks and warm
regards(literally and figquratively)

Cippi

Pattie Cippi Harte

Assistant Vice President, Program Services
JCC Association

15 East 26th Street

NYC, NY 10010

212 .532 .4958 ext. 275 phone

292 481 4154 Eag

JCC Association of North America is the leadership network of, and central
agency for the Jewish Community Center Movement, which is comprised of
more than 275 JCCs, YM-YWHAs and camps in the United States and Canada,
which annually serve more than one million members and an additional
million non-member users. The JCC Association offers a wide range of
services and resocurces to strengthen the capacity of its affiliates to
provide educational, cultural, social, Jewish identity-building, and
recreational programs to enhance the lives of North American Jews of all
ages and backgrounds. Additionally, the movement fosters and strengthens
connections between North BAmerican Jews and Israel as well as with world
Jewry.



Rapoport, Nessa

To: AWeinstein@Hillel.org
Subject: Great!

First of all, thanks so much for responding!

The Mandel Foundation is delighted to be able to send you these copies of Jonathan Sarna's
influential essay. We cannot think of a more inspiring message for young American Jews, in
such a troubled time, than Sarna's reconstruction of an era during which young American
Jews made THE difference to revitalizing American Jewish life. (See, in particular, "Four
Lessons from History on p. 31.)

We have great confidence in Hillel's unique ability to reach young people in our
community--more than 100 years later.

An early Shanah Tovah--and shalom al yisrael.
Nessa

————— Original Message-—---

From: AWeinstein@Hillel.org [mailto:AWeinstein@Hillel.org]
Sent: Thursday, August 01, 2002 10:53 AM

To: Rapoport, Nessa

Subject: Re: Fourth try

You can send them to 800 8th Street NW
Washington DC 20001-3724

Rabbi Avi Weinstein
Director, Hillel's Joseph Meyerhoff Center for Jewish Learning
Tel: 202.449.6592 Fax: 202.449.6492

"Rapoport,

Nessa" To: "Avi Weinstein (E-mail)"
<aweinstein@hillel.org>

<Nessa.Rapopor cec:

t@ujc.org> Subject: Fourth try

07/2%/2002
05:24 PM

Hi, Avi. I checked the web site--and this is indeed your correct e-mail
address.

I cannot figure out why I haven't heard a reply to my messages of e-mail
(7-1-02; 7-15-02) and phone, unless you're spending the summer on a Far
East cruise (lucky you)!

Please let me know where to send the Sarna essays, and when, as we
discussed.






Rapoport, Nessa

To: Joan Ireland (E-mail)
Subject: Mission accomplished!

Hi, Joan. I have come back from my vacation to find a reply--at last--to my guestion of
Avi Weinstein at the Hillel Foundation. Therefore:
When you can, please send all boxes EXCEPT ONE BOX RETAINED FOR THE MANDEIL FOUNDATION of

Jonathan Sarna's essay, "A Great Awakening," to the following address:

Rabbi Avi Weinstein

Director, Hillel's Joseph Meyerhoff Center for Jewish Learning
800 B8th Street NW

Washington DC 20001-3724

Other contact information:

Tel: 202.449.6592 Fax: 202.449.6492

Except for the brochure--and, believe me, I'm working on it--I think we are in the process
of distributing all the remaining publication copies you have been storing in Cleveland.

Note that MLM would like to retain the current stock of "A Time toc Act."

Is it time for me to begin notifying the recipients of 50 copies of Best Practices: Early
Childhood Education to expect them shortly? Let me know.

And thanks for everything.

Nessa



Best Practices: Early Childhood Requests

Lyndall Miller
Penina Hoffnung
Wallace Greene
Deborah Price
Linda Kulp
Janette Silverman
Lawrence Katz
Patricia Nisenholz
Sheila Riegel
Chaim Lauer
Leah Liquornik
Karen Trager
Alice Jacobson
Joan Gremont
Marci Galinkin
Chaim Botwinick
Marilyn Nachman

Linda Taylor /
Esther Elfenbaum

Debbie Schwartz

Full Box Recipients:

08/13/2002

Imiller_acaje@yahood.com
phoffnung@jfedsnj.org
wallyg@ujabergen.org
price_deborah@email.msn.com
bjeatl18@aol.com
jsilverman@peoplepc.com
lkatz@bjeri.org
patnizenholz@jccofchicago.org
resource(@jesatlanta.org
chaiml@bjeny.org
leahl@bjec.org
ktrager@jewishhartford.org
jacoba@milwaukeejewish.org
jgremont(@)jfgd.org
mhgalinkin@aol.com
drbotl@aol.com
marilynn@bocafed.org

ltaylor@bjela.org

dschwartz@columbusjcc.org



Daniel Margolis
Harlene Appelman
Malka Scheinok
Linda Silver

Jan Katz

08/13/2002

djm@bje.org
appelman@jfmd.org
mscheinok@bjesf.org
silverlr@jecc.org

jkatz@jewishrochester.org
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Rapoport, Nessa

From: Henriksen, Erin

Sent:  Friday, August 16, 2002 3:22
To: Rapoport, Nessa

Subject: FW: From Nessa Rapoport

-----Original Message-----

From: DRBot1@aol.com [mailto:DRBot1@aol.com]
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2002 3:22 PM

To: Erin.Henriksen@ujc.org

Subject: Re: From Nessa Rapoport

Thanks Nessa. | sincerely appreciate the e-mail update and look forward to receiving the copies.

With best wishes, Chaim Y. Botwinick

08/19/2002



From Nessa Rapoport Page 1 of 1

Rapoport, Nessa

From: Henriksen, Erin

Sent: Friday, August 16, 2002 2:51
To: Rapoport, Nessa

Subject: FW: From Nessa Rapoport

-----Original Message-----

From: Joan Gremont [mailto:jgremont@jfgd.org]
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2002 11:54 AM

To: Henriksen, Erin

Subject: RE: From Nessa Rapoport

Thank you.
Joan Gremont

-----0Original Message-----
From: Henriksen, Erin [mailto:Erin.Henriksen@ujc.org]

Sent: Friday, August 16, 2002 10:40 AM
Subject: From Nessa Rapoport

Please forgive the long delay in my response to your request for a box of Best Practices: Early
Childhood Education by Barry Holtz.

We received requests for many thousands of copies, far more than we had in inventory, and it
took some time to figurc out how to address the unexpected demand. The result is that we will be
able to send you 50 copies of this volume, which will be shipped to you from Cleveland in the
coming weeks.

Thanks for your understanding--and patience.

With heartfelt wishes for a year of peace.

Nessa

08/19/2002



From Nessa Rapoport Page 1 of 1

Rapoport, Nessa

From: Henriksen, Erin

Sent:  Friday, August 16, 2002 2:50
To: Rapoport, Nessa

Subject: FW: From Nessa Rapoport

From: Sheila [mailto:resource@jesatlanta.org]
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2002 12:55 PM

To: Henriksen, Erin

Subject: RE: From Nessa Rapoport

Nessa, thank you. | did wonder about the order. Good timing getting them as the school year begins, for
inspiration!

Shana tova u'mituka.

Sheila

-----QOriginal Message--—--

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
some time to figure out how to address the unexpected demand. The result is that we will be able
to send you 50 copies of this volume, which will be shipped to you from Cleveland in the coming
weeks.

Thanks for your understanding--and patience.

With heartfelt wishes for a year of peace.

Nessa

08/19/2002



Rapoport, Nessa

Page 1 of 1

From: Henriksen, Erin

Sent:  Friday, August 16, 2002 2:50
To: Rapoport, Nessa

Subject: FW: From Nessa Rapoport

---—Qriginal Message-----

From: Janette Silverman [mailto:jsilverman@peoplepc.com]
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2002 11:53 AM

To: Erin.Henriksen@ujc.org

Subject: Re: From Nessa Rapoport

Thank you - I look forward to receiving it. Janette

PeoplePC: 1It's for people. And it's just smart.

http://www.peoplepc.com

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

From: Karen Trager [mailto:KTrager@jewishhartford.org]
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2002 2:44 PM

To: Henriksen, Erin

Subject: RE: From Nessa Rapoport

Thanks, Nessa (and Erin).

We’ll be very patient, and look forward to receiving our copies.
And I'm delighted that the response was so great.

Karen

----- Original Message-----

From: Henriksen, Erin [mailto:Erin.Henriksen@ujc.org]
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2002 11:40 AM

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
took some time to figure out how to address the unexpected demand. The result is that we will be
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
Penina Hoffhung
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

08/20/2002

Imiller@acaje.org
phoffnung@jfedsnj.org
wallyg@ujabergen.org
price_deborah@email.msn.com
bjeatl18(@aol.com
jsilverman@peoplepc.com
lkatz@bjeri.org
patnisenholz@jccofchicago.org
resource@jesatlanta.org
chaiml@bjeny.org
leahl@bjec.org
ktrager@jewishhartford.org
jacoba@milwaukeejewish.org
jgremont(@)jfed.org
mhgalinkin@aol.com
drbot1@aol.com
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

Sent:  Tuesday, August 20, 2002 12:34
To: Rapoport, Nessa

Subject: FW: From Nessa Rapoport

From: Lyndall Miller [mailto:Imiller_acaje@yahoo.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2002 12:22 PM

To: Henriksen, Erin

Subject: Re: From Nessa Rapoport

Thank YOU! Shanah Tova u'Shnat Shalom.
Lyndall
P.S. Please note new e-mail address: Imiller@acaje.org

"Henriksen, Erin'' wrote:

Childhood Education by Barry Holtz.

the coming weeks.
Thanks for your understanding--and patience.
With heartfelt wishes for a year of peace.

Nessa

Lyndall Miller

Early Childhood Education Consultant
Auerbach Central Agency for Jewish Education
7607 Old York Road

Melrose Park, PA 19027

215-635-8940, ext.1226

Imiller@acaje.org

Please forgive the long delay in my response to your request for a box of Best Practices: Early

We received requests for many thousands of copies, far more than we had in inventory, and it
took some time to figure out how to address the unexpected demand. The result is that we will
be able to send you 50 copies of this volume, which will be shipped to you from Cleveland in

Do You Yahoo!?
HotJobs, a Yahoo! service - Search Thousands of New Jobs

08/20/2002



Re: From Nessa Rapoport Page 1 of' 1

Rapoport, Nessa

From: Henriksen, Erin

Sent:  Tuesday, August 20, 2002 2:57
To: Rapoport, Nessa

Subject: FW: From Nessa Rapoport

---=-0Original Message-----

From: Larry Katz [mailto:lkatz@bjeri.org]
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2002 2:54 PM
To: Henriksen, Erin

Subject: Re: From Nessa Rapoport

Thank you. We look forward to receiving them.
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

on 8/16/02 11:40 AM, Henriksen, Erin at Erin.Henriksen@ujc.org wrote:

Please forgive the long delay in my response to your request for a box of Best Practices:
Early Childhood Education by Barry Holtz.

We received requests for many thousands of copies, far more than we had in inventory, and
it took some time to figure out how to address the unexpected demand. The result is that we
will be able to send you 50 copies of this volume, which will be shipped to you from
Cleveland in the coming weeks.

Thanks for your understanding--and patience.

With heartfelt wishes for a year of peace.

Nessa

08/20/2002



Rapoport, Nessa

From: Henriksen, Erin

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2002 4:06 PM
To: Rapoport, Nessa

Subject: FW: From Nessa Rapoport

————— Original Message-----

From: PatNisenholz@jccofchicago.org
[mailto:PatNisenholz@jccofchicago.org]
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2002 2:37 PM
To: Henriksen, Erin

Subject: Re: From Nessa Rapoport

Thank you so much
L"Shana Tova to you,

pat

Patricia J. Nisenholz

Early Childhood Jewish Educator
Pritzker Center for Jewish Education
Jewish Community Centers of Chicago
847-763-3622- tel 847-675-2914- fax
<pnisenholz@jccofchicago.org>

"Henriksen,

Erin" Tok "'patnisenholz@jccofchicago.org"'"
<Erin.Henrikse <patnisenholz@jccofchicago.org>
n@uijc.org> s la k-

Subject:

08/20/02 11:39
AM

From Nessa Rapoport

Please forgive the long delay in my response to your request for a box of
Best Practices: Early Childhood Education by Barry Holtz.

We received requests for many thousands of copies, far more than we had in
inventory, and it took some time to figure out how to address the
unexpected demand. The result is that we will be able to send you 50 copies
of this volume, which will be shipped to you from Cleveland in the coming

weeks.

Thanks for your understanding--and patience.

With heartfelt wishes for a year of peace.

Nessa



Rapoport, Nessa

To: Henriksen, Erin
Subject: THIS PROJECT WILL NOT DARKEN YOUR DOORSTEP AGAIN
| hope.

Here's cover note number 2.

]

BP Early Childhood
apology 8-2...



Rapoport, Nessa

From: Henriksen, Erin
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2002 10:20 AM
Subject: From Nessa Rapoport

To compound my embarrassment at how long this process has taken, I am writing now to tell you that when we
opened all the boxes in storage and divided up the volumes, we found that each box contained fewer copies than

had been estimated.

Therefore, I can send you only 18 (an auspicious Jewish number, but not the number I expected).
I am grateful that we are in Elul, so that I can beg your forgiveness for...

... the transgression of misleading a colleague!

Best,

Nessa



From Nessa Rapoport Page 1 of' 1

Rapoport, Nessa

From: Henriksen, Erin
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2002 10:45
AM

To: Rapoport, Nessa
Subject: FW: From Nessa Rapoport

-----Original Message-----

From: Sheila [mailto:resource@jesatlanta.org]
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2002 11:48 AM

To: Henriksen, Erin

Subject: RE: From Nessa Rapoport

Forgiveness granted! We appreciate the eighteen- they will be well used.
Shabbat Shalom,
Sheila

-----Original Message-----

From: Henriksen, Erin [mailto:Erin.Henriksen@ujc.org]

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2002 9:20 AM

Subject: From Nessa Rapoport

To compound my embarrassment at how long this process has taken, I am writing now to

tell you that when we opened all the boxes in storage and divided up the volumes, we found
that each box contained fewer copies than had been estimated.

Therefore, I can send you only 18 (an auspicious Jewish number, but not the number I
expected).

I am grateful that we are in Elul, so that I can beg your forgiveness for...
... the transgression of misleading a colleague!
Best,

Nessa

08/26/2002



Rapoport, Nessa

From: Henriksen, Erin

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2002 10:06 AM
To: Rapoport, Nessa

Subject: FW: From Nessa Rapoport

~~~~~ Original Message---—--

From: Marilyn Nachman

To: 'Henriksen, Erin'

Sent: 8/26/02 9:03 AM

Subject: RE: From Nessa Rapoport

You are so sweet. Things happen.

Wishing you a happy and a healthy New Year.

Looking forward to "hearing”™ a smile in your next message.
Marilyn Nachman

Jewish Education Commission

9901 Donna Klein Boulevard

Boca Raton FL 33428

(o) 561 852-3218

(£ ) 561 852-6043

MarilynN@bocafed.org

————— Original Message—--—-—--

From: Henriksen, Erin [SMTP:Erin.Henriksen@ujc.org]
Sent: Friday, Rugust 23, 2002 10:20 AM
Subject: From Nessa Rapoport

To compound my embarrassment at how long this process has taken,
I am writing now to tell you that when we opened all the boxes in
storage and divided up the volumes, we found that each box contained
fewer copies than had been estimated.

Therefore, I can send you only 18 (an auspicious Jewish number,
but not the number I expected).

I am grateful that we are in Elul, so that I can beg your
forgiveness for...

.. the transgression of misleading a colleague!
Best,

Nessa



Dept. of Clarification Page 1 of'1

Rapoport, Nessa

From: Lauer, Chaim [chaiml@bjeny.org]
Sent:  Monday, August 26, 2002 10:50
To: 'Rapoport, Nessa'

Subject: RE: Dept. of Clarification

Thank you, thank you, thank you.

Chaim Lauer

Executive Vice President

Board of Jewish Education of Greater New York
426 West 58th Street

New York, NY 10019

Phone: 212.245.8200, ext. 308

Fax: 212.247.6562

email: chaiml@bjeny.org

Check our Website at www.bjeny.org

-----Original Message-----

From: Rapoport, Nessa [mailto:Nessa.Rapoport@ujc.org]
Sent: Mon, August 26, 2002 10:41 AM

To: 'chaiml@bjeny.org'

Subject: Dept. of Clarification

Don't be embarrassed. There are matters far more significant for you to
retain.

The Mandel Foundation is distributing our surplus copies of Barry
Holtz's "Best Practices: Early Childhood Education.”

Shanah Towvah.

Nessa

08/26/2002



Rapoport, Nessa

From: Henriksen, Erin

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2002 10:05 AM
To: Rapoport, Nessa

Subject: FW: From Nessa Rapoport

————— Original Message--—-—--

From: Larry Katz

To: Henriksen, Erin

Sent: 8/23/02 2:08 PM

Subject: Re: From Nessa Rapoport

We'll be happy to accept even that number. We will put them to good
use.

Thank you. Shabbat Shalom,

Larry

on 8/23/02 10:20 AM, Henriksen, Erin at Erin.Henriksea@ujc.org wrote:

To compound my embarrassment at how long this process has taken, I am
writing now to tell you that when we opened all the boxes in storage and
divided up the volumes, we found that each box contained fewer copies
than had been estimated.

Therefore, I can send you only 18 (an auspicious Jewish number, but not
the number I expected).

I am grateful that we are in Elul, so that I can beg your forgiveness
for.:. .

the transgression of misleading a colleague!
Best,

Nessa



Rapoport, Nessa

From: Henriksen, Erin

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2002 10:05 AM
To: Rapoport, Nessa

Subject: FW: From Nessa Rapoport

----- Original Message---—--

From: DRBotl@aol.com

To: Erin.Henriksen@ujc.org
Sent: 8/25/02 8:18 PM

Subject: Re: From Nessa Rapoport

Your are terrific (and of-course forgiven).. Thanx again.
With sincere appreciation, Chaim



Rapoport, Nessa

From: Henriksen, Erin

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2002 4:28 PM
To: Rapoport, Nessa

Subject: FW: From Nessa Rapoport

————— Original Message-----

From: Karen Trager

To: Henriksen, Erin

Sent: 8/26/02 1:44 PM

Subject: RE: From Nessa Rapoport

We’ll be delighted to accept the 18. (If you happen to find any more,
please keep us in mind, ok?)
Thanks very much.

Karen Trager, DJRE

Executive Director

Commission on Jewish Education
335 Bloomfield Avenue

West Hartford, CT 06117

(860) 233-2288 ext. 372

(860) 232-5221 fax
ktrager@jewishhartford.org

Please visit our NEW Jewish Community Web Site and Jewish Information
and Referral Service at www.jewishhartford.org or at (860) 236-UASK
(8275)

————— Original Message-----

From: Henriksen, Erin [mailto:Erin.Henriksen@ujc.orq]
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
for...

... the transgression of misleading a colleague!

Best,

Nessa



Rapoport, Nessa

From: Henriksen, Erin

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2002 4:29 PM
To: Rapoport, Nessa

Subject: FW: From Nessa Rapoport

————— Original Message---—--

From: Bjeatll8@aol.com

To: Erin.Henriksen@ujc.org

Sent: 8/26/02 2:40 PM

Subject: Re: From Nessa Rapoport

Trying to do one's best is the best one can do
your effort. We'll look forward to 18!

A Happy and a Healthy and a Peaceful New Year.
Linda Kulp

thank you for



Rapoport, Nessa

From: Joan Ireland [JIreland@parkwd.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2002 11:14 AM
To: 'nessa.rapoport@ujc.com'

Subject: Boxes

Hi Nessa,

Finally, all of the boxes have been shipped, including the five boxes of
Sarna to Rabbi Weinstein in Washington, DC.

18 boxes were shipped by Ward Trucking because they were cheaper. The other
11 are being sent by Alrborne because Ward Trucking does not go to all of
the destinations. They should all be delivered by Friday or no later than
next Monday.

I had it set up for them to be picked up last Friday but I had to change the
day because MY DAUGHTER HAD HER BABIES.

They were born around 4 p.m., in about 5 minutes total, by Cesarean. Two
welghed 3 1lbs., 8 ozs. and one weighed 3 1lbs., 5 ozs.

They are in the Neonatal Intensive Care Unit and are doing fine. They will
not go home until they gain some weight, maybe in two weeks. They are John,
Kevin, and Timothy. My daughter went home last night. The live-in nanny is
due here on Sept. 13 so the timing is very good.

Maybe now I can relax a little with the babies being born and the boxes
being gone.

Joan





